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Grant Thornton %

Accountants and Management Consultants

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Board of County Commussioners
El Paso County, Colorade

We have audited the accompanying general-purpose financial statements of El Paso County,
Colorado, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2001, as listed in the table of contents. These
general-purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the County’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these general-purpose financial statements based on our
audit. We did not audit the financial staternents of the El Paso County Shenff Special Investigation
Fund, the statements of which reflect total assets and revenues constituting 1% of each. of the
combined assets and revenues of the Spectal Revenue Funds. We also did not audit the financial
statements of the El Paso County Retitement Plan, the statements of which reflect total assets
constituting 87% of the combined assets of the T'mist and Agency Funds. Those statements were
audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion
expressed herein, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the El Paso County Sherff

Special Investigation Fund and the El Paso County Retirement Plan, i1s based solely on the reports
of the other audttors.

We conducted cur audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Anditing
Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general-purpose
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general-purpose financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall general-purpose financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit and the reports of other auditors provide a reasonable basts for our opmion.

Suite 2200

90 5. Cascade

Tolerado Springs. ©0 80903
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F 719.5320.0350

W www.grantthorntom.com 7
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In our opinion, bascd on our audit and the aforementioned reports of other auditors, the general-
purpose financtal statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects, the financial
position of El Paso County, Colorado as of December 31, 2001, and the results of its aperations
and the cash flows of its propretary fund type for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenica.

In accordance with Government Anditing Standards, we have also ssued our report dated Apnl 12,
2002, on our consideration of the County’s internal control over tinancial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 'That
report is an mntegral part of an audit performed i accordance with Government Aunditing Standards and
should be read in conjunction with this report 1n considering the results of our audit.

Our audit was madc for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose financial
statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and account group fmancial
statements and miscellaneous information listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general-purpose financial statements. Such
information, except for the data included in the financial statements of the El Paso County Shenff
Special Investigation Fund and the El Paso County Retirement Plan, which statements have been
audited by other auditors and their reports thereon provided to us, has been subjected to the audit
procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion,
based upon our audit and the aforementioned reports of other auditors, 1s fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

g@j’ Lep
Colorado Springs, Colorado

April 12, 2002
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El Paso County, Colorado
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - A1L FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS
AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS
December 31, 2001
{With comparative totals for December 31, 2000)

Proprietary
Govemmental Fund Types Fund Type
Special Capital Internal
General Revenue Projects Service
ASSETS ANT> OTHER DEBITS
ASSETS
Cash and investments b3 - ) 336,091 § 499852 % -
Equity in pooled cash and investments 22,595 436 24464562 4303317 12,132,003
Receivables
Property taxes 5,554,633 16,130,142 2,733,922 414,231
Accounts 562,143 1,137,473 R 162,721
Interpovemmental 11,627,009 4262 550 - 27
laterest - - - -
Notes - - - -
e from other funds 963 409 150,940 65,003 250
Intecfund advances receivable 1,000,000 - - -
Inventorics 123,987 1,384,906 - -
Prepaid items 34 481 2,023 - -
Advances to loan, programs - - - -
Fized assets - - - 8,379,872
OTHER DEBITS
Amount to be provided for retirernent
of general long-term debt - - - -
Total assets and other debits § 42461298 $ 47888687 % 7602094 § 21089104
LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 3321448 5 2088909 § 458051 § 255026
Aceruead lisbilities 184,395 - - 2200,268
Tnie to other govemments - - - -
Drie to other funds 174,160 538,353 - 3
Interfund advances payable - 1,000,000 - -
Escrow deposits held by trustee - - - -
Deferred revenue 5,620,951 16,130,142 2,733922 414,231
Funds due to bondholders - - - -
Capital lease obligations - - . N
Certificates of puxticipation - - - -
Compensated absences - - - .
Other - - - -
Total lisbilities 9,300,954 19757404 3,191,973 2,869,598
EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS
Investment in general fized assets - - - -
Contributed capital - - - 10,146,951
Retained eamings - unreserved - - - 8,072,555
Fund balances
Reserved
Child welfare and land development process - 1,458,376 - -
Declared emergencies - 3,887 842 - -
Encumbrances 2,936,881 3,232,387 2,413467 -
Employees' pension benefits - - - .
Inventories 123 987 1,384 906 - -
Teepaid items 34,481 2023 - -
Advances to loan programs - _ R R
Unreserved
Designated for board projects 3,063,232 958,060 728,000 -
Designated for subsequent year's expenditures/cash flows 27,001,763 11,049,337 483,206 -
Desigrated for corpus - - - -
Undesignated - 0,158,352 785448 -
Total equity and other credits 33,160,344 28,131 283 4,410,121 18,219,506
Total lizbilities, equity and other credits $ 42461298 $ 47888687 % 7602004 % 21089.104

‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Fiduciary Totals Total Reporting Entity

Fund Type Account Groups Primary {Memorandum Only)
General  Government
Trust and General Long-Term  (Memorandum  Component
Agency Fixed Assets Debt Only) Units 2001 2000
$ 196,550,689 $ - $ - ¥ 197415632 § 2477677 § 199893309 § 201318640
27,134,549 - - 90,629,867 - 20,629,867 80,020,902
- . - 24,833,128 . 24.833 128 30,125 240
453288 . - 2315625 86,375 2.402,000 2,691,569
- - - 15,889,586 7,358,702 23248 288 24,049 933
1,040,616 - - 1,040,616 5,463 1,046,679 1,441,893
- - - - 1,665,365 1,665,365 1,489,706
- - - 1,179,602 - 1,179,602 1,284,788
. - - 1,000,000 . 1,000,000 1,000,000
- - - 1,508,893 32,254 1541147 1,372,960
- - - 36,504 29,898 66,402 371,687
; - . . 48,295 48,295 69,529
- 139,128,643 - 147,508,515 1,938,982 149,447 497 153,915,822
- 20,995,347 20,595,347 43,618 21,038,965 22029416

¥ 225188142 § 139.128643 220.99534? $ 504353315 % 13686629 § 518039944 § 521182135

$ 659262 § - $ - § 675269 ¥ 281949 § 7064645 § 8861909
- - - 2,384,663 1,312,850 3,697,515 3,153,926
21,745,341 - - 21,745 341 . 21,745 341 18,415,597
467,016 - - 1,179,602 - 1,179,602 1,284,788
- - - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 1,000,000
224,437 - - 204 437 - . 234437 103,246
- - - 24 899,246 2,052,553 26,951,779 11,826,027
173,643 - - 173,643 - 173,643 326,136
. - 274,701 274,701 43,618 318319 61,196
- - 11,695,000 11,695,000 - 11,695,000 13,190,000
. - 9,025,646 9,025,646 - 9.025,646 8.778,220
28,093,040 - - 28,093,040 - 28,093 040 22794 895
51,362,739 - 20,995,347 107,478,015 3,690,950 111,168,965 109,795,940
. 139,128,643 . 139,128,643 1938982 141,067,625 153,915,822
. - - 10,146,951 - 10,146,951 1,409,906
; - - 8,072,555 - 8,072,555 10,849,705
. - - 1,458,376 - 1,458,376 1,202,245
. - - 3,887 842 - 3,887,842 3,587 258
- - - 8,582,735 457,509 9,040,244 8221272
171,651,663 - - 171,651,663 - 171,651,663 174,138,331
R - - 1,508,893 32,954 1,541,147 1,372,960
- - - 36,504 29,898 66,402 371,687
- - - - 48,295 48,295 69,529

- - - 4749292 - 4,749,292 -
2,173,740 - - 40,708,046 498,925 41,206,971 21,770,604
- - - - 1,750,000 1,750,000 1,750,000
- - - 6,943,800 5,239,816 12,183,616 32,636,876
173825403 139,128,643 - 396 875,300 9,995,679 406870979 411,386,195

§ 225188142 % 139128643 § 20995347 § 504353315 § 13686629 § 518039944 521 35
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El Paso County, Colarado
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND
BALANCES/EQUITY - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES, EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS
For the year ended December 31, 2001
(With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 2000)

Governmental IFund Types
Special Capital
(General Revenue Projects
Revenues
Taxes § 73672901 § 22057645 § 2,545,518
Licenses and permits 16,779 - -
Intergovernmental 8,161,618 44 345 528 -
Charges for services 12,542 887 3,087,870 -
Fines and fotfeits 285,260 - -
Interest 2,925,317 412,673 -
Miscellaneous 2,540,257 2,389,202 384,230
Total revenues 100,145,019 72,292,918 2929 748
Expenditures
Current operating
General government 33,533,087 13,607,728 -
Public safety 41,162,966 559,952 -
Public works - 23,433,218 -
Health and welfare 4,943 375 36,258,127 -
Auxiliary services 3,418,303 1,758,332
Outside agencies - 972,762 -
Dcbt service - - 1,324,436
Capital outlay 3,355,519 1,645,292 7,244 876
Total expenditures 86,413,250 78,235 411 8,569,312
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditutes 13,731,769 (5,942,493) (5,639,564}
Other financing sources (uses) |
Capital lease financing - 279,437 -
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 960,209 340,145 221
Operating transfers in 751,630 10,584,487 055,054
Operating transfers out (11,155,286) (1,085,338) -
Total other financing sources (uses) (9,443,447 10,118,731 955,275
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES 4,288,322 4,176,238 (4,684,289)
Fund balances - January 1 28,872,022 23,955,045 9,094,410
Fund balances - December 31 § 33,160,344 28131283 § 4410121

The accompanying notes are an integra] part of these statements.
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Fiduciary Totals Primary Totals Reporting Entity
_Pund Type  Government (Memorandum Only)
Expendable  (Memorandum  Component
Trust Only) Units 2001 2000
$ - $ 98,276,064 % - $ 98,276,064 § 98,122,99
- 16,779 2,750,151 2,766,930 2,706,926
- 52,507,146 19,712,052 72,219,198 71,490,405
614,235 16,244,992 22969 16,267,961 13,352,044
- 285,260 - 285,260 276,355
60,085 3,398,075 419,408 3,817,483 5,572,011
. 5,313,689 423,353 5,737,042 6,012,791
674,320 176,042,005 23,327,933 199,369,938 197,533,528
47,140,815 1,023,770 48,164,585 44 322 211
- 41,722,918 - 41,722.918 38.246,793
; 23,433,218 ; 23,433 218 28,171,087
- 41,201,502 21,615,970 62,817,472 63,185,698
- 5,176,635 - 5,176,635 5,355,459
271,030 1,243,792 - 1,243,792 2,435,445
- 1,324,436 - 1,324,436 809,810
- 12,245,687 - 12,245,687 13,619,283
271,030 173,480,003 22,639,740 196,128,743 196,145,786
403,290 2,553,002 688,193 3,241,195 1,387,742
- 279,437 - 279,437 -
- 1,300,575 - 1,300,575 334 478
- 12,291,171 - 12,291,171 12,793,655
(12,000) (12,252,624) - (12,252,624) (12,793,655)
(12,0000 1,618,559 - 1,618,559 334,478
391,290 4,171,561 688,193 4,859,754 1,722,220
1,782,450 63,703,927 7,368,504 71,072,431 69,350 211
$ 2173740 $ 67875488 § 8,056,697 § 75932185 § 71,072.431




El Paso County, Colorado

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE

AND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Genetal
Vartance -
favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)
Revenues
Taxes $ 66099372 § 73,672,901 $ 7,573,529
Licenses and permits 12,921 16,779 3,858
Intergovernmental 8,450,335 8,161,618 (288,737
Charges for services 9,743,416 12,542 887 2,799 471
Fines and forfeits 202,400 285,260 82,860
Interest 2,980,857 2925317 (55,540)
Miscellaneous 2,304,945 2,540,257 235,312
Total revenues 89,794,266 100,145,015 10,350,753
Expenditures
Current operating
General government 37,034,781 33,533,087 3,501,694
Public safety 41,559,657 41,162,966 396,691
Public wotks - - -
Health and welfare 4,954,041 4,943,375 10,666
Auxiliary services 3,503,864 3,418,303 85,501
Outside agencies - - -
Debt service - - -
Capital outlay 6,360,178 3,355,519 3,004,659
Total expenditures 93,412,521 86,413,250 6,999,271
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (3,618,255) 13,731,769 17,350,024
Other financing sources {uses)
Capittal lease financing - - -
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 25,000 960,209 935,209
Operating transfers in 757,630 751,630 (6,000)
Operattng transfers out (11,668,742) (11,155,286) 513,456
"Total other financing
sources (uses) (10,886,112) (9,443,447) 1,442,665
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SQURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES $ (14,504,367) 4288322  §18792,689
Fund balances - January 1 28,872,022
Fund balances - December 31 § 33,160,344

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Annually Budgeted Special Revenue Funds

Capital Projects

Variance - Variance -
favorable favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable} Budget Actual (unfavorable)
$ 22,120,823 $ 22,057,645 § (63,178) § 2,553,595 § 2,545,518 $ (8,077)
55,936,832 44,327,073 (11,609,759) - - -
1,991,200 2,491 456 500,256 - -
286,405 401,034 114,629 - - -
2,240,715 2,389,136 148,421 7,009 384,230 377,221
82,575,975 71,666,344 (10,909,631} 2,560,604 2,929,748 369,144
14,893,968 13,607,728 1,286,240 - - -
30,151,638 23,433,218 6,718,420 - - -
49,410,401 36,258,127 13,152,274 - - -
1,941,468 1,758,332 183,136 - - -
2,049,400 972,762 1,076,638 - - -
- - - 1,389,439 1,324,436 65,003
1,119,289 1,296,320 (177,031 7,179,873 7,244,876 (65,003)
99,566,164 77,326,487 22,239,677 8,569,312 8,569,312 -
(16,990,189} (5,660,143) 11,330,046 (6,008,708) (5,639,564) 369,144
- 279,437 279,437 - - -
100,000 340,145 240,145 12,000 221 (11,779
10,857,379 10,584,487 (272,892) 955,054 955,054 -
(1,185,065} {1,085,338) 99,727 - - -
9,772,314 10,118,731 346,417 967,054 955,275 (11,779)
§ (7,217,875 4,458,588 $11,676,463 $ (5,041,654) (4,684,289) $ 357,365
23,311,462 9,094,410
§ 27,770,050 § 4410,121

15



El Paso County, Colorado
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, TXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN RETAINED FEARNINGS -
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE
For the year ended December 31, 2001
(With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 2000)

Proprietary
Fund Type
Internal Totals (Memorandum Only)
Service 2001 2000
Operating revenues
Charges for services $ 80,775 % 80,775 § -
Operating expenses
Insurance premiums 452,109 452,109 389,033
Claim settlements 1,910,823 1,910,823 653,684
Administration and operations 577,946 577,946 256,466
Total operating expenses 2,940,878 2,940,878 1,299,183
Operating loss (2,860,103) (2,860,103) (1,299,183)
Noenoperating revenues
Taxes 106 106 87,954
Gain on sale of fixed asses 15,219 15,219 -
Miscellaneous 106,175 106,175 32,815
‘L'otal nonoperating revenues 121,500 121,500 120,769
Loss before operating transfers (2,738,603) (2.738,603) (1,178,414}
Operating transfers out (38,547 (38,547) -
Net loss (2,777,150 (2,777,150 (1,178,414)
Retained earnings - January 1 10,849,705 10,849,705 12,028.119

Retained earnings - December 31

$ 8,072,555

§ 8072,555 $ 10,849,705

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



El Paso County, Colorado
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS -
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE
For the year ended Drecember 31, 2001
(With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 2000)

Propretary Fund Type
Internal Service

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss
to net cash used in operating activities:

2001

2000

$ (2,860,10%)

$ (1,299,183)

Miscellaneous revenue 106,175 32,815
Depteciation expense 216,342 -
(Increase) decrease in assets
Accounts recetvable (162,721) -
Intergovernmental recetvables 598 (625)
Due from other funds 500 96,942
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accournts payable 151,719 27,704
Accrued liabilities 460,770 (431,252)
Due to other funds (33,573) 31,631
Net cash used in operating activities {2,120,293) (1,541,968)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Taxes 106 87,954
Operating transfer out (38,547) -
Net cash provided by (used in} noncapital financing activities (38,441) 87,954
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 156,050 -
Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities 156,050 -
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,002,684) (1,454,014)
Cash and cash equivalents - January 1 14,134,687 15,588,701

Cash and cash equivaients - December 31

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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El Paso County, Colorado

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS

For the year ended Decemnber 31, 2001

(With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 2000)

Additions
Contributions
Employers
Employees

Total contributions
Other income

Net investment income
Net depreciation 1n fair value
of investments
Interest and dividend income
Rental income

Less investment expenses
Net investment income (toss)
Total additions
Deductons

Benefits

Retunds

Administrative cxpenscs
Total deductions

Net increase (decrease)

Net assets held in trust for pension benefits -
January 1

Net assets held in trust for pension benefits -
December 31

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

Fiduciary Fund Type -
Pension Trust -
El Paso County
Retirement Plan
2001 2000
5 4894201 % 4.652.637
4,990,297 4,694 849
0,884,498 9,327,486
23076 25,174
(8,886,968) (4,412,589)
6,044,704 7,136,084
197,304 200,608
(2,644,900) 2924103
{1,776,181) (1,537,734
(4,421,081 1,386,369
5,486,493 10,739,029
5,991,117 5,165,633
1,597,686 1,407,960
384,358 391,733
7,973,161 6,965,326
(2,486,608) 3,773,703
174,138,331 170,364,628
$171,651,663  $174,138,331




El Paso County, Colorado
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE COMPONENT UNITS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2001
(With comparative totals as of December 31, 2000)

El Paso
County The El Paso
Department County
of Healthand  Housing Totals (Memorandum Only)
Eavironment  Authority 2001 2000
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS
Cash and investments $ 920 $2,476,757 $ 2477677 § 2,617,304
Receivables, net of allowances
for uncollectibles
Accounts 86,375 - 86,375 137,635
Intergovernmental 7,357,633 1,049 7,358,702 6,201,326
Interest - 5,463 5,463 -
Notes - 1,665,365 1,665,365 1,489,706
Inventoties 32,254 ] 32,254 18,762
Prepaid ttems 29,898 - 20,898 31,081
Advances to loan programs - 48,295 48,295 69,529
Fixed assets 1,938,982 - 1,938,982 1,392,312
OTHER DEBITS
Amount to be provided for retirement
of general long-term debt 43,618 - 43,618 61,196
Total assets and other debits $ 9,489,700  $4,196,929 §13,686,629 $12018,851
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 265054 § 16895 $ 281,949 $ 290,353
Accrued liabilities 1,308,341 4,509 1,312,850 1,205,699
Defetred tevenue 338,873 1,713,660 2,052,533 1,700,787
Capital lease obligattons 43,618 - 43,618 61,196
Total liabilities 1,955,886 1,735,064 3,690,950 3,258,035
EQUITY
Investment in general fixed assets 1,938 982 - 1,938,982 1,392,312
Reserved for encumbrances 457 509 - 457,509 -
Reserved for inventorics 32,254 - 32,254 18,762
Reserved for prepad 1tems 29,898 - 29,898 31,081
Reserved for advances to loan programs - 48,295 48,295 69,529
Unreserved
Designated for subsequent year's expenditures 498,925 - 498,925 401,781
Designated for corpus - 1,750,000 1,750,000 1,750,000
Undesignated 4,576,246 663,570 5,239,816 5,097,351
Total equity 7,533,814 2,461,865 9,995,679 8,760,816
Total liabilities and equity $ 9489700 $4,196,929 513,686,629 $12,018,851

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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El Paso County, Colorado
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPE COMPONENT UNITS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
For the year ended December 31, 2001
(With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 2000)

El Paso
County  The El Paso
Department  County
of Health and Housing Totals (Memorandum Only)

Environment Authority 2001 2000
Revenues
Licenses and permits $ 2,750,151 § - $ 2,750,151 $ 2,692,881
Intergovernmental 19,142,051 570,001 19,712,052 18,307,992
Charges for services - 22,969 22,969 9,272
Interest 229,558 189,850 419,408 498,789
Miscellaneous 295960 127,393 423353 758,297
‘Total revenues 22417,720 910,213 23,327,933 22,267,231
Expenditures
Current operating
General government - 1,023,770 1,023,770 936,489
Health and welfare 21,615,970 - 21,615,970 20,359,640
Total expenditures 21,615970 1,023,770 22,639,740 21,296,129
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDI'TURES 801,750 (113,557) 688,193 971,102
Fund balances - January 1 4,793,082 2575422 7,368,504  6,397402
Fund balances - December 31 $ 5,594,832 $2461,865 § 8,056,697 § 7,368,504

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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El Paso County, Celorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Decermnber 31, 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Reporizng entity

El Paso County, Colorado (County) 1s governed by an elected five-member commission. As
requited by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amernica (US
GAAP), these financial statements present El Paso County, Colorado and its component units,
entiies for which the government is considered to be financially accountable. Blended
component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of the government’s
operations and so data from these units are combined with data of the primary government.
Each discretely presented component unit, on the other hand, is reported in the aggregate in
the combined financial statements with combining statements included in the general-purpose
financtal statements. Fach blended and discretely presented component unit has a2 December
31 year end.

Blended componcent ynits

El Paso County Shenff Special Investiganon Fund

This fund was established by the Fl Paso County Shenft’s Department, the Teller County
Shernffs Department, the Colorado Springs Police Department, and the District Attorney’s
Office for the Fourth Judicial District of Colorado to account for money recetved from
public nuisance setzures and is legally separate from the County. The funds are used for
special investigations of organized crime, white collar crime and other illegal activity. The
fund 1s governed by the El Paso County Sheriffs Department which 1s governed by the El
Paso County Board of County Commissionets.

District Attorney Offices of the Fourth Judicial Dhstrict

The District Attorney is the prosecutor for the 4th Judicial District of Colorado and is
legally separate from the County. This district is made up of and governed by two counties,
El Paso and Teller. El Paso is the larger of the two counties and its Board of County

Commussioners appropriates approximately 90 percent of the funding for this department’s
expenditures.

E] Paso County Retirement Plan

This 1s a cost-sharing, multiple- employer defined benefit plan for all full-time employees of
the County. The Commissioners appomt two of the five members of the governing board,
two members are employees of participating employers elected by participants, and the fifth
member is the County Treasurer. The County and the employees of the County contribute
over 90% of the funds in the plan.

El Paso Ceunty Facilittes Corporation

This 18 a nonprofit corporation under the laws of the State of Colorado which was
organized to acquire real estate, property and improvements for lease to the County and,
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
1. Reporting entity - continued
Blended component units - continued

upon the prior approval of a majority of the membership of the Board of County
Commussioners of the County, to borrow money and to become indebted and to execute
and deliver bonds, notes or debentures to evidence such indebtedness, for the purpose of
acquiring such real or personal property, constructing or instafling such improvements, and
for such other purposes as may be necessary to accomplish the objectives of the
Corporation. Members of the Board of County Commussioners of the County are deemed
members of the Corporation for the purpose of appointing and removing members of the
Corporation’s Board of Directors.

Discretely presented component units
[ Paso County Department of Health and Environment

This 15 a quast-mumcipal organization organized by authomty of State Statutes and
Resolution of the County Commissioners. According to State Statutes, the Commisstoners
appoint the governing board. Additionally, the County appropmates significant funds to the
Department’s operations. The Bl Paso County Department of Health and Environment
administers public health services for El Paso County residents.

The Fl Paso ( ounty Housing Authority

The El Paso County Housing Authority was established by the Commissioners in order to
help promote availability of decent, safe, and sanitary dwelling accommodations in the
County 10 low-income families. The Commissioners appoint the five-member governing
board and can impose its will on the Authority through tts ability to appoint, hire, reassign,
ot dismiss those petsons responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Authonty. The
El Paso County Housing Authority administers El Paso County’s low-income housing

prograrm.

Financial statements of the County’s component units may be obtamed from the County’s
Finance Department.

2. Measurement focus, basis of accounting and basis of presentation

The accounts of the County are organized and operated on the basis of funds and account
groups. A fund 15 an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of
accounts. [und accounting segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used to
aid management in demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and contractual
provisions. The minimum number of funds are maintained consistent with legal and managerial
requirements. Account groups are a reporting device to account for certain assets and liabslities
of the governmental funds not recorded directly in those funds.
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
2. Measurement focus, basis of acconnting and basis of presentation - continsed

The County has the following fund types and account groups:

Governrnental funds are used to account for the County’s general government activities.
Governmental fund types use the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting,
revenues ate recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e, when they are “measurable and
available”). “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined and
“available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay
liabilities of the current period. The County considets all revenues available if they are collected
within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund lability is
incurred, except for unmatured interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when
due, and certain compensated absences and claims and judgments which are recognized when
the obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable available fiancial resources.

Property taxes, sales taxes, and interest are susceptible to accrual. Accruals are reported net of
allowances for uncollectibles. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the
qualifying expenditures have been incurred and ali other grant requirements have been met.

Governmental funds include the following fund types:

The general fund is the County’s pnimary operating fund. Tt accounts for all financial resources of
the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The special revenue funds account for revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditure for
specific purposes (not including expendable trusts or major capital projects).

The capital projects fands account for the acquisition of fixed assets or construction of major
capital projects not being financed by proprietary or nonexpendable trust funds.

Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus
and use the accrual basis of accounting, Under this method, revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabiltties are incurred. The County applies all
applicable GASB pronouncements as well as all FASB pronouncements (including those issued
after November 30, 1989) unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements in accounting and reporting for its proprietary operations. Propretary funds
include the following fund type:

Internal sersmce funde account for operations that provide services to other departments or
: p P : dep
agencies of the County, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basss.
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
2. Measurement focus, basis of acconnting and basis of presentation - continued

Fiduciaty fitnds account for assets held by the County in a trustee capacity or as an agent on
behalf of others. Trust funds account for assets held by the County under the terms of a
formal trust agreement.

The expendable trust fund is accounted for in essentially the same manner as the governmental
fund types, using the same measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable trust funds
account for asscts where both the prinapal and interest may be spent.

The pension trast fund is accounted for in essentially the same manner as the proprietary funds,
using the same measurement focus and basis of accounting. ‘The pension trust fund accounts
for the assets of the El Paso County Retirement Plan.

The ggency funds are custodial in nature and do not present results of operations or have 2
measurement focus. Agency funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. These funds ate used to account for assets that the County holds for others in an
agency capacity. '

Account Groups. 'The general fixed assefs acconnt group ts used to account for fixed assets not
accounted for in proprietary or trust funds. The general long-term debt account group 15 used to
account for general long-term debt and certain other Liabilities that are not specific liabilities of
proprietary or trust funds.

3. Ausrets, babilities and equity

A. Deposits and investments

Deposits and investments consist of cash equivalent accounts and interest-bearing bank
accounts.

The County’s investments are authotized by Colorado Statutes which provide for the following:

= Bonds and other interest-bearing obligations of the United States government.

e Bonds and other interest-bearing obligations which are guaranteed by the United States
government.

e Bonds which are direct obligations of the State of Colorado, or any city, county or school
district thetein.

* Notes and bonds issued pursuant to the "National Housing Act”.
e Repurchase agreements.
® Local government investment pools.

24



El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

3. Assets, kabilitier and equity - conitnned

A. Deposits and investments - continued

Additionally, the El Paso County Retirement Plan’s (a component unit) investments authonized
by Colorado statutes also include the following:

Corporate notes, bonds, and debenturcs.

Railroad equipment trust certificates.

Real property.

Loans secured by first mortgages or deeds of trust on real property.
Participating agreements with life insurance companies.

Equity securities subject to certain limitations.

The pension trust cash and investments consist of cash and cash equivalent accounts, U.S.
government securities, corporate bonds and debentures, common stocks, real estate, mortgages
and loans, open-end equity mutual funds, international bonds, and securities lending collateral.

Investments are stated at fair value.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the County considers all highly iquid investments
with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.
Original maturity 1s the original matunity to the County.

B. F'gjgim in pgoled cash and investments

Except for nominal petty cash funds, all of the cash and investments for the County funds are
in the custody of the County Treasurer. Except when otherwise required by trust agreements,
the operating cash of all funds is pooled into various bank accounts. Interest income is
allocated to funds on the basis of each fund’s participation in the pool. Cash in excess of
operating requirements is invested in U.S. government securties, local government investment
pools and interest-bearing bank accounts. Investments are stated at fair value.
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2001
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

3o Assets, babilities and equity - continued

C. Receivghies and payables

Outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due to/from other funds.”

Property taxes are levied on November 20 and attach as an enforceable lien on property as of
January 1 of the tax year. They are payable i two installments on February 28 and June 15, or
in one installment due Apnl 30 in the year following the tax year. The El Paso County
Treasurer bills and collects property taxes for itself and the other taxing authorities within the
County. Collections for other districts are accounted for in the County’s agency funds.
Property taxes are reported as a recetvable and a deferred revenue when there is an entorceable
legal claim to the assets and as a tevenue in the year for which the taxes are levied.

D. Inventoties and prepaid items

Inventories are valued at cost using the first-in, first-out method. Inventones of the gencral
fund consist prirnarnly of supplies held for consumption and are considered expenditures when
used. Inventories of the special revenue Road and Bridge Fund consist of expendable parts and
supplies held for consumption and are considered expenditures when used. Reported
inventorics are offset by a fund balance rescrve, which indicates that they do not constitute
"available spendable resources” even though they are 4 component of net current assets.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepad items.

E. Fixed assets

Fixed assets used in governmental fund types of the County are recorded n the general fixed
assets account group at cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated
fixed assets ate recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Assets in the
general fixed assets account group are not depreciated.

Public domain (infrastructure) general fixed assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and other
assets that are immovable and of value only to the County) are not capitalized.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend assets’ lives are not mcluded in the general fixed assets account group or
capitalized in the proprietary funds.

Equipment in the proprietary funds of the County are recorded at cost. Equipment donated to

these proptietary fund type operations ate tecorded at their estimated fair value at the date of
donation.
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2001

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

3. Aursels, labilities and equity - continued
E. Fixed assets - continued

Equipment 1s depreciated in the proprietary funds of the County using the straight line method
over useful lives from 3 to 15 years.

F. Compcnsated abscnce

It 15 the County’s policy to permit employees to accumulate a limited amount of earned but
unused vacation benefits, which will be paid to employees upon separation from County
service. Compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with cxpendable available
financial resources are reported as expenditures and fund labilities of the governmental fund
that will pay them. Amounts of accumuiated or vested vacation and sick leave not expected to
be liquidated with expendable avatlable financial resources are reported in the general long-term
debt account group. No expenditure 1s reported for these amounts.

G. Long-term obligations

The County reports long-term debt of goverrimental funds at face value in the general long-
term debt account group. Certain other governmental fund obligations not expected to be
financed with current available financial resources are also reported in the general long-term
debt account group.

H. Fund equity

Reservations of fund balance represent amounts that are not appropriable or are legally
segregated for specific purposes. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management
plans that are subject to change. The proprietary funds’ contributed capital represents equity
acquired through capital contributions from other funds.

1. Memorandum only - total columns

Total columns on the general-purpose financial statements are captioned as "memorandum
only" because they do not represent consolidated financial information and are presented only
to facilitate financial analysis. The columns do not present information that reflects financial
position, results of operations, or cash flows in accordance with US GAAP. Intetfund
eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data.

J. Comparative data

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in selected sections of the
accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the
County’s financial position and operations.

27



El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2001

NOTE B - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
1. Budgetary information

Bﬁdgets are adopted on a basis consistent with US GAAP. Annual appropriated budgets are
adopted for all governmental funds and proprietary funds except as discussed below. All annual
approptiations lapse at fiscal year end.

Appropriations in governmental funds are encumbered upon issuance of purchase orders,
contracts or other forms of legal commitments. While appropriations lapse as of the end of the
fiscal year, the succeeding year’s budget ordinance specifically provides for the reappropriation
of yeat-end encumbrances. Encumbrances outstanding as of December 31, 2001, are reported
as reservations of fund balances and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the
commitments will be honored during the subsequent year.

The County’s managers may make transfers of appropriations within a fund. Transfers of
appropriations between funds require the approval of the Board of County Commissioners.
The legal level of budgetary control 1s the fund level.

The County follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

A.  Budgets are requited by state law for all funds except fiduciary fund types and the Ei Paso
- County Sheriff Special Investigation Fund which is a special revenue fund. In September,
the Budget Department submits to the County Commissioners a proposed operating
budget for the fiscal year commencing the following January t. The operating budget
includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

B.  Public hearings are conducted by the County to obtain taxpayer comments.

C.  Prior to December 31, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an appropriation
tesolution.

D. Any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund must be approved by the
County Commissioners by passage of a resclution.

E. Budgeted amounts reported in the accompanying financial statements are as onginally
adopted and as amended by the Board of County Commissioners throughout the year.
‘T'he otiginal appropriations of the general fund, special revenue funds, and capital projects
funds were amended during the year in the amounts of $8,678,848, $7,901,516, and
$4.636.2069, respecuvely.

F.  The El Paso County Sheriff Special Investigaton Fund does not and is not required by
state law to adopt an annual budget.
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Decermnber 31, 2001

NOTE B - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY - Continued

2. Budget o GAAP reconciliation

The El Paso County Sheriff Special Investigation Fund, a component unit of the County which
is reported as a special revenue fund, 1s not legally required to adopt a budget and does not do
so. The El Paso County Shentt Spectal Investigation Fund received $626,574 in revenues and
made $908,924 1n expenditures in 2001. A budget to GAAP reconciliation for these differences
1s as follows:

Special Revenue Funds

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
tinancing sources over (undet) expenditures

and other financing uses {budgetary basts) ¥ 4,458,588
El Paso County Sheriff Special Investigation

Fund revenues 626,574
El Paso County Sheritf Special Investigation

Fund expenditures (908,924)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under) expenditures
and other tinancing uses (GAAP basis) $.4,176238
3. Exvers of expenditures over appropriations

No funds had excesses of expenditures over appropriations for the year ended December 31,
2001.

4. Deficit fund equety

The Fleet Services Fund internal service fund had deficit retained earnings of $201,123 as of
December 31, 2001.
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2001

NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

1. Dgposits and investments

The County mamntains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds. Each
fund type’s portion of this pool 15 displayed on the combined balance sheet as “Equity in
pooled cash and investments”. In addition, deposits and investments are separately held by

several of the County's funds.

Deposits

The Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA) requires that all units of local government
deposit cash in eligible public depositories. FEligibility is determined by state regulators.
Amounts on deposit in excess of federal insurance levels must be collateralized. The eligible
collateral i1s determined by the PDPA. PDPA allows the institution to create a single collateral
pool for all public funds. The pool 1s to be maintaned by another mstitutton or held in trust
for all the uninsured public deposits as a group. 'The market value of the collateral must be at
least equal to 102% of the uninsured deposits.

Deposits are categorized to give an indication of risk assumed by the government at the end of
the year. Category 1 includes deposits that are insured or collateralized with securities held by
the County or by its agent in the County’s name, Category 2 includes deposits collateralized
with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust department ot agent in the
County’s name, including deposits required to be collateralized in single institution pool(s), and
Category 3 includes uncollateralized deposits, including any bank balance that 15 collateralized
with securities held by the pledging financial institution, ot by its trust department or agent, but
niot in the County’s name. As of December 31, 2001, the County’s deposits are categorized as

follows:
Bank Carrying
balance balance
Cash on hand $ - $ 283,235

Categorized deposits
Deposits covered by Federal
insurance - Category 1 800,000 692,798
Deposits required to be collateralized
in single nstitution pool(s) -

Category 2 37,194,421 32,681,837
§ 37,994,421 $ 33,657.870
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2001
NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON AL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GRQOUPS - Continued

1. Deposits and invesiments - continned

Investments - Unrestricted

Investments and deposits are summarized below. Investments that are represented by specific
identifiable investment securities are classified by the three categories descnbed below:

Category 1 - Insured or registered, or securities held by the County or its agent in the
County’s name.

Category 2 - Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty’s trust
department or agent in the County’s name.

Category 3 - Uninsured and untegstered, with securities held by the counterparty or by
its trust department or agent but not in the County’s name.

The following table inctudes deposits for disclosure of the amounts recorded on the combined
balance sheet for cash and investments and for equity in pooled cash and investments. The
categories for deposits are disclosed above 1 the Deposits section of note Cl.

December 31, 2001

Category Carrying Bank
] 2 3 balance balance
Cash and investments
Investments:
Repurchase agreements 1) - §- $ 3,835,167 § 3835167 § -
U.S. Goverhment
Secutities 9,107,452 - - 9,107,452 -
Corporate bonds
and debentures 44,036,975 - - 44,036,975 -
Commuan stack 42,692,696 - - 42,692,696 -
Not subject to
categorization
Colorado Government
Liquid Asset Trust
({COLOTRUST) - - - 747,175 -
Open-ended domestic equity
mutual fiunds - - - 31,903414 -
Open-ended foreign equity
mutual funds - - - 13,970,463 -

Securities lending
short-term collateral
investment pool - - - 24,562,011 -
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2001

1. Dapostls and investments - continued

Inve fits — Un icted — continyed

Investments held by broker-
dealers under securities
loans with cash collateral
Commuon stocks

Corporate bonds and
debentutes
C.5. Government
Securities
Real estate

Deposits and cash on hand:

Cash on hand

Deposits msured by
federal deposit insurance

Deposits required to be
collateralized in single
institutton pools

Total cash
and investments

Equity in pooled cash
and investments:

Investments:

Not subject to
categorization:
Colorado Government
Liquid Asset Trust
{(COLOTRLST)

December 31, 2001

NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continued

Category

2

3

Cartying
balance

Bank
balance

11,958,267
5,240,022

6,660,325
1,600,000

253360

292,798

3.033,184

95,837,123

3,835,167

199,893,309

400,000

6,639,287

7,039,287
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El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO HINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2001
NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUYS - Continued

V. Deposits and investments - continned

Investments — Unrestricted — continued

December 21, 2001

Category Carrying Bank
1 2 3 balance balance
Deposits and cash on hand
Cash on hand - - - 29,875 -
Deposits msured by
federal deposit insurance - - - 400,000 400,000

Deposits required to be
collateralized in single

institution pools - - 29,648,653 3 134

Total equity in

pooled cash and

nvestments - - - 90.629.867 30,955.134
Totals $ 95837123 $-  $3.835167 $290523176 $37.994421

Repurchase agreements of $3,835,167 included in Category 3 above are backed by U.S. Treasury
Bills.

The County invests in the Colorado Government Liquid Asset Trust (COLOTRUST) local
government investment pool which is an investment vehicle established for Iocal government
entities in Colorado pursuant to Part 7 of Article 75 of Titde 24 of the Colorado Revised
Statutes to pool surplus funds for investment purposes. The pool operates similatly to a money
market fund and each share is equal in value to $1.00. The fair value of the position in the pool
is the same as the value of the pool shares. The designated custodial bank provides safekeeping
and depository services in connection with the direct investment and withdrawal functions.
Substantially all securities owned by the pocl are held by the Federal Reserve Bank in the
account maintained for the custodial bank. The custodian’s internal records idenafy the
invesiments owned by the pool. Investments consist of U.S. Treasury bills, notes and note
strips and repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury Notes,

A total of $250,000 is maintained as a compensating balance in a bank account as of
December 31, 2001.

During the year ended December 31, 2001, the El Paso County Retirement Plan’s (Plan)
investments {including investrnents bought, sold and held during the year) depreciated in value
by $8,886,968. The Plan’s investrents at market value as of December 31, 2001, are as follows:
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El Paso County, Colorado
NQOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2001

NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continued

1. Deposits and investrments - continned

Investments - Unrestricted - continued

U.S. Government sccurities 3 13,437,794
Corporate bonds and debentures 49,276,997
Common stocks 54,650,963
Open-ended domestic equity mutual funds 31,903,414
Open-ended foreign equsty mutual funds 13,970,463
Securites lending short term collateral investrnent pool 24,562,011
187,801,642

Real estate {(appraised valuc) 1,600,000
$ 189,401,642

Total Plan investments $ 189,401,642
Plan cash and cash equivalents 5,965,390
Total Plan cash and mvestments $ 195,367,032

Securities Lending

The Plan’s Board policies permit the Plan to lend its securities to broker-dealers and other
entites with a simultaneous agreement to return the collateral for the same securittes in the
future. The Plan’s custodian, Wells Farge Bank (the Bank), lends securitics for collateral in the
form of cash, U.S. Government Securtties, or letters of credit issued by a bank with a
Thompson Bank Watch rating of “B” or higher. Securities lent at year-end for cash collateral
are presented as investments not subject to categorization in the schedule of credit nsk above.
There are no securities lent for securtties collateral as of December 31, 2001.

Cash received from all loans is commingled for investment purposes. Such cash 1s invested in
repurchase agreements, master notes, U.S. treasuties or agencies, U.S. or Euro dollar certificates
of deposit and time deposits, bankers acceptances, commercial paper and other short-term
money market instruments, and mutual funds holding any of the previously mentoned
secutities and subject to policy and standard gunidelines established from time to time by the
Bank. The prime considerations for investment portfolic shall be safety of prncipal and

liquidity requitements. The weighted average maturitics of these funds as of December 31,
2001, 1s eight days.

The Bank may negotiate loans directly or through a finder for a mimimum of one day but with
no fixed maximum tetm, retaining the power to terminate the loan at any time unless otherwise
agreed to by the Plan. The Plan resecves the nght to pre-approve new borrowets. There are
no restrictions on the amount of securities that may be lent at one time.
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NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continued

1. Depasits and investments - continued

Securities Lending - continued

Each loan is required to be collateralized in the amount of 102% of the market value of the
loaned secunity and accrued interest. Collateral s marked to market daily. If the market value
of the given collateral falls to 100% or less of the loaned sccurity matket value, the Bank
immedtately procures additional collateral to bring the collateralization back to 102%. Collateral
in excess of 102% is returned to the Borrower if requested.

Indemnification deals with the situation in which a chient’s securities ate not returned due to the
insolvency of a borrower and the Bank has faled to live up to its contractual responsibilities
relating to the lending of those securities. The Bank’s responsibilities include performing
appropriate borrower and collateral investment credit analyses, demanding adequate types and
levels of collateral, and complying with applicable Department of Labor and Federal Financial
Institutions Examination Council regulations concerning securities lending.  The Bank
indemniftes the Plan if the borrowers fail to return the securities (and if the collateral is
inadequate to replace the securities lent) or fail to pay income distributions to them. As of
December 31, 2001, the Plan had no credit risk exposure to borrowers because the amounts the
Plan owes the botrowers exceed the amounts the borrowers owe the Plan. The Plan had no
losses on securities lending transactions resulting from the defauit of a borrower or the lending
agent for the year ended December 31, 2001.

All secunities loans can be terminated on demand by either the Plan or the borrower. The Plan
is endtled to all cash dividends, stock dividends, stock splits, nghts of distribution, conversion -
privileges, tender and exchange offers, and similar corporate actions with respect to any loaned
securities as if the secunties had not been loaned. However, during any period when securities
are loaned, the Plan waives its right to vote such sccuritics.

As of December 31, 2001, the fair value of lent securities was $23,858,614. The fair value of
assoctated cash collateral was $24,562,011. ‘The Plan’s income, net of expenses from securities
lending, was $33,235 for the year ended December 31, 2001.

2. Property laxes

The County is permitted to levy taxes on the assessed valuation for general governmental
services and for the payment of principal and interest on long-term debt. The combined rax
rate to finance general governmental services for the year ended December 31, 2001, was 7.821
mills. The County’s assessed valuation for 2001 was $4,820,730,590. Therefore, the County
could have collected $37,702,934 for 2001 taxes. Instead, the Board of County Commussioners
elimmated 2all of the County’s portion of business personal property tax. The Board of County
Commissioners also issued a refund through a temporary tax credit of 1.826 mills. The
property taxes collectible in 2002 total $24,833,128 net of tax credits and refunds.
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NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continued

3. Fixed assels

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows:

Balance
January 1,

2001

Land, buildings and

improvements $ 103,989,216

Transportation equipmernt 18,529,232
Furniture and fixtures 30,005,062
Total $ 152525510

Additions

$ 9025408
2,616,404
3433 876

Balance
Decemnber 31,
Deletions  Transfers 2001
_ $2811561 § 115,826,185
20,978,037  4,976.866 5,144,465
1492518 (7,788427) 18,157,993
$15075688 $28.470.555 § - $139,128,643

During the year ended December 31, 2001, the County opened the Fleet Services Fund, an
internal service fund. Transportation equipment in the amount of $20,081,531 was deleted
from the General Fixed Asset Account Group. Those assets, net of accumulated depreciation
of §11,344.486, were recorded in the Fleet Services Fund and contributed capital was increased
by $8,737,045. As of December 31, 2001, the Fleet Services Fund has transportation equipraent

of $18,665,342 less accumulated depreciation of $10,285,470.

4. Imterfund receivables and payabies

The following schedule reflects the County’s interfund recetvables and payables as of

December 31, 2001:

Fund

General fund
Spectal revenue funds
Road and Bridge
Social Setvices
Penrose Equestrian Center
Retitement Contribution
Pikes Peak Center
Consetvation Ttrust
Economic Development
Solid Waste Management
One Stop Job Center
Land Development Review Fund
Caprtal projects funds
Capital Expenditures
Internal service funds
Self-Insurance
Expendable trust and agency funds
Penston Trust
Public Trustee
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Due from

other funds
$ 963,409

53,966

48,905
14,500

2,246
31,323
65,003

250

$ 1179602

Due to

other funds

$ 174,160

91,015
272 606
12,296

60,417
12,258

206
89,555

73

2,700
464,316
$ 1,179,602



El Paso County, Colorado
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2001

NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continued

5. Long-term debt

A. Changes in general long-term debt

The following is a summary of changes in general long-term debt of the County for the year
ended December 31, 2001.

Capital Certificates
lease of Compensated

obligations participation absences Total

Balance as of

January 1, 2001 3 - $13,190,000 $ 8,778,220 $21,968,220
Certificates of

participation and

lease payments - (1,495,000} - (1,495,000}
Capital lease

additions 279,437 - - 279,437
Capital lease

payments : (4,736) - - (4,736)
Increase in

compensated

absences - - 247426 247,426

Balance as of

December 31, 2001 £ 274701+ $11.695.000 $90025646  §20.995347

* - Excludes component unit capital lease obligations

B. Certificates of participation

During 1995 the County, through the Bl Paso County Facilities Corporation, issued $4,655,000
Certificates of Participation, Series 1995A which were dated November 1, 1995, The 1995A
certificates carry interest rates ranging from 4.20% to 5.00% and mature December 1, 1997
through December 1, 2005.

During 1999 the County, through the El Paso County Facilities Corporation, issued $10,460,000
Certificates of Participation, Seties 1999 which were dated October 15 1999. The 1999

cerfificates carry interest rates ranging from 3.90% to 510% and mature December 1, 2000
through December 1, 2009.

C. General Obligation Bonds

The County has no bonds that are outstanding or that have been in substance defeased as of
December 31, 2001.
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NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continued

5. Long-term debt — continued

D. Compensated absences

See notes A3F and A3G.

E. Capital lease obligations

The County entered into a lease agreement as lessee for financing a high speed copier during
the year ended December 31, 2001. The lease agreement qualifies as a capital lease for
accounting purposes and, therefore, has been recorded at the present value of future minimum

lease payments as of the inception date in the general fixed assets account group in the amount
of $279,437.

The future mmimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease
payments recorded in the general long-term debt account group as of December 31, 2001 are as

follows:

Year ending

December 31, Amount
2002 $ 56,838
2003 56,838
2004 56,838
2005 56,838
2006 56,838

Theteafter 52101

Total minimum lease payments 336,291

Less: Amount representing interest (61,590)

Present value of minimum lease payments £ 274701
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NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS - Continued
5. Long-term debt — continved

F. Summaty of Debt Service Requirements

The following schedule reflects debt service requirements to maturity, excluding compensated
absences, of long-term debt as of December 31, 2001:

Certificates
Year ending of participation
December 31 Principal Interest
2002 $ 1,560,000 $ 564,425
2003 1,630,000 493738
2004 1,705,000 418,253
2005 1,780,000 337,050
2006 1,165,000 250,825
Thereafter 3,855,000 _ 400905

$11.695000  $2465.196

G. Legal debt margin

The County’s general obligation bonded debt i3 limited by law tc one and one-half percent of
its assessed valuation. As of December 31, 2001, the limit was $72,310,959, providing a debt
margin of $72,310,959.

H. Conduit debt obligations

From nme to tme, the County has issued special assessment bonds for infrastructure
improvements; mortgage bonds and mortgage revenue refunding bonds to assist low-to-middle-
income residents in purchasing single family residences; industrial revenue bonds to provide
financial asststance to private-sector entities to promote industry and develop trade or other
economic activity; exempt facility bonds for a solid waste disposal facility; and qualified
501(c)(3) bonds tc provide financial assistance to non-profits for the acquisiion and
construction of eligible faciliies. The various bonds are secured by investments under
Indentures of Trust, loans that finance the projects, property, loan guarantees, and letters of
credit.  The various bonds ace payable solely from annual property assessments, certain
revenues and receipts pledged under the Indentures of Trust, payments received on undetlying
mortgage loans, and payments received pursuant to loan agreements. The County i3 not
obligated in any manner for repayment of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported
as liabilities in the accompanying financial statements. As of December 31, 2001, the bonds
outstanding had an aggregate principal arnount payabile of $143 milkion.
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NOTE D - OTHER INFORMATION

L. Risk management

The County is exposed to vatious risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; etrors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The
County established the Self-Insurance Fund and the Worker's Compensation Fund (internal
service funds) to account for and finance its uninsured risks of loss. Under this program, the
funds provide coverage for up to a maximum of $300,000 and $150,000 for each worker’s
compensation claim and for each general lability claim, respectively. The limit of coverage on
the general liability claims is $6,000,000 which is coverage in the same amount as fiscal year
2000. In fiscal year 2001, the Worker’s Compensation Fund provided coverage in the same
amount as fiscal year 2000. The County purchases commercial insurance for claims in excess of
coverage provided by the funds and for all other risks of loss. Settled claims have not exceeded
this commercial coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. As of December 31, 2001, the
Worker’s Compensation Fund was closed and all future insurance activity will be accounted for
in the Self-Tnsurance Fund.

All funds of the County participate in the program and make payments to the funds based on
estimates of the amounts needed to pay ptior- and current-year claims. Claims liabilities of
$2,200,268 that are reported in the Self-Insurance Fund at December 31, 2001, are based on the
requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, Awounting and
Financial Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance Issues, which requires that a liability for
claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that
it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the
amount of the loss can be reasonably estirated.

Changes in the claims liability amounts in 2001 and 2000 were:

Balance Claims and Ralance
January 1, Changes in Claim December 31,
2001 Estimates Payments  Transfers 2001
Self-Insurance Fund $ 673,584 $ 367,056 $ 460,094  $1,619,722 § 2200268
Worker’s Compen-
sation Fund $ 1,065,914 $ 1,543,767 $ 989,959 ($1,619,722) % -
Balance Claims and Balance
January 1, Changes in Claim December 31,
2000 Estimates Payments __ 2000
Self-Tnsurance Fund $ 679,943 $ 446,079 $452 138 $ 673,584
Worket's Compen-
sation Fund $1,490,807 $ 207,605 $632,498 $1,065,914
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NOTE D - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

2. Contingencies
A. Litgation

There are several lawsuits pending in which the County is involved. It is the opinion of
management that the potential outcome of such matters would not have a significant effect on
the financial position of the County if disposed of unfavorably.

B. Grants

The County has received federal and state grants for specific purposes that are subject to review
and audit by the grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to request for reimbursements to
grantor agencies for expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grant, Based upon prior
experience, the County management believes such disallowances, if any, will be immatenal.

C. TABOR

In November 1992, the people of the State of Colorado passed an amendment to the state’s
constitution (Article X, Section 20) known as the Taxpayer’s Bill of Rights (TABOR) which was
effective December 31, 1992. TABOR’s intended purpose was to reasonably restrain most the
growth of government by imposing spending and revenue limits on the state and any local
government, excluding enterprises. Provisions of TABOR require, among other things, that:

® Fach district shall reserve for use in declared emergencies 3% or more of its fiscal year
spending (as defined by TABOR) excluding bonded debt setvice.

¢ If revenue from sources not excluded from fiscal year spending excceds the limits
prescribed by TABOR in dollars for that fiscal year, the excess shall be refunded in the next
fiscal year unless voters approve a revenue change as an offset.

» Revenue caollected, kept, or spent illegally since four full fiscal years before an individual or

class action enforcement suit is filed shall be refunded with 10% annual simple interest from
the initial conduct.

e With minor exceptions, advance voter approval 1s requited for any new tax, tax rate
increase, mill levy above that for the prior year or creation of any multiple - fiscal year direct
or indirect disttict debt or other financial obligation without certain cash reserve amounts.
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NOTE D - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued
2. Contingengies - continned

The County believes it 1s in compliance with the provisions of TABOR. However, many of its
provisions will most likely be interpreted by the judicial system and those interpretations could
differ from those of the County.

Based upon the County’s interpretation of TABOR, for 2001 the County’s TABOR calculations
indicate it did not exceed the fiscal year spending limit. Accordingly, no refund or other similar
measures are required.

3. Commitments

Through 2 December 15, 1991, amendment to existing inter-governmental agreernents by and
between METEX Metropolitan District (METEX), the Board of County Comrnissioners of El
Paso County, Colorado (County) and the City of Colorado Springs, Colorado (City), the County
and City agreed to assist METEX financially as follows:

¢ County agreed to increase, by up to .5 mill, the El Paso County Road and Bridge Mill Levy
effective with the property taxes to be received 1n 1992.

s Subject to annual appropriations and budgets, and subject to a similar appropriation by the
City, the County may appropnate its share of revenue discussed above for use by METEX
in making semi-annual payments to bondholders.

® The additional County Road and Bridge Mill Levy may continue subject to annual
appropriation and budgeting untll either the METEX bonds are retired or until the
METEX assessed valuation has grown to a level at which the METEX tax levy 1s sufficient
to meet its annual debt service and operating expenses, whichever occurs first.

The amount of financial assistance provided for in this agreement is subject to annual
appropriation and budgets of both the County and the City and is subject to future growth
levels of METEX, the County and the City. Accordingly the extent of future financial
assistance cannot be reasonably predicted. During 2001, the County did not pay any amount ta
METEX under this agteement.
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NOTE D - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued
4. Deferred compensation plans

The Internal Revenue Code prior to August 20, 1996, required that all amounts of
compensation deferred under the plan, all property rights purchased with those amounts, and
all income attnibutable to those amounts, property, or nghts be (untl paid ot made available for
the employee or other beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the County (without being
restricted to the provisions of henefits under the plan), subject only to the claims of the
County’s general creditors. Plan assets and income held by the pian on or after August 20, 1996
must be held in trust for the cxclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiarics, thereby,
removing the assets and income from being considered property of the County subject to the
claims of the County's general creditors. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the funds held for
employees were $17,525,493 and 18,874,333, respectively.

5. El Pasa County Retirenent Plan

A. Plan description

All permanent, full-ttme employees of Ll Paso County are eligible to participate in the El Paso
County Retitement Plan (the Plan), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plan. The
Plan has six participating employers. The Plan provides benefits to members at retirement or
disability, or to their beneficiaries in the event of death. The El Paso County Boatd of
Retirement is the admunistrator and has the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions
of the Plan. The Plan issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information, including the required six-year trend
thformation, for the Plan. That report may be obtained by writing to the El Paso County
Retirement Plan, 411 South Tejon, Colorado Springs, Colorado 80903, or by calling (719)471-
2395. '

B. Summaty of significant accounting policies

Basis of accounting

The financial statements of the Plan are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Plan
member contributions ate recognized in the period in which the contributions are due. The
employers’ contributions are recognized when due and a formal commmitment to provide the
contributions has been made. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the terms of the Plan.

Method used to value mvestments

Marketable securities are stated at fair value. Securities traded on a national securities exchange
are valued at the last reported sales price on the last business day of the Plan year; investments
traded in the over-the-counter market and listed securities for which no sale was reported on
that date are valued at the average of the last reported bid and ask price.
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NOTE D - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued
5. E/Pase County Rettrement Plan - Conitnned

B. Summary of significant accounting policies - continued

Method used to value investments — continued

Mortgages and loans are stated at their principal balances as management of the Plan believes
that all such balances are etther fully collectible or adequately collateralized and loans with
similar characteristics would be made currently at interest rates consistent with the existing
mortgages and loans.

The fair value of real estate investments, principally rental properties subject to long-term net
leases, 1s based on an independent study performed by a real estate industry consultant during
1996 and adjusted for transactions occurring subsequent to the date of the sfudy. Management
of the Plan believes that the values indicated in this study are a reasonable basis for estimation
of the December 31, 2001, fair values.

C. Funding policy

The County and covered employees are each required by County Resolution to contribute 6
percent of the employees’ salary to the Plan. The current County contribution rate is 6 percent
of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of Plan members and the County are
established and may be amended by the El Paso County Board of Retirernent. The County’s
contributions to the Plan for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, wete
$4,581,896, $4,331,142 and $4,078,526, respectively, equal to the required contributions cach
year.

6. Adoption of GASBr 33 and 36

During the year ended December 31, 2001, the County adopted Statements No. 33 and No. 36
of the Governmental Accounting Standards Boards (GASB). GASB 33, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Nongxchange Transactions, and GASB 36, Respient Reporting for Certain Shared
Noneshange Revennes, an amendment of GASB Staternent No. 33, establish accounting and financial
reporting standards for nonexchange transactions involving financial or capital resources.
Adoption of these statements had no effect on fund halances as of December 31, 2000.
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NOTE I - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued
1. Future ¢ffects of recently éssued accounting pronouncements

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued Statement No. 34, Basic
Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Awalysis — for State and Local Governments.
GASB 34 15 required to be adopted for periods beginning after June 15, 2001 and will be
applicable to the County’s December 31, 2002 financial staterments. GASB 34 establishes that
the basic financial statements and required supplementaty information for governments should
consist of management’s discussion and analysis, government-wide financial statements,
consisting of a statement of net assets and a statement of activities using the accrual basis of
accounting, fund financial statements that report governmental fund financial statements using
the modified accrual basis of accounting and that report proprietary fund financial statements
using the accrual basis of accounting, notes to the financial statements, and required
mpplementary information. The County is currently evaluating the effects this Staternent will
have on its financial reporting. Implementation of the Statement is not expected to have any
impact on the County’s financial condition.
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND AND ACCOUNT
GROUP STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES
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GENE, FUND

As the County’s major operating fund, the general fund accounts for ordinary operating
expenditures financed by property taxes, service charges and other sources. The fund includes all
resources and expenditures not legally or properly accounted for in other funds.

48



El Paso County, Colorado
GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2001 and 2000

2001 2000
ASSETS
Equity in pooled cash and investments § 22595436 17,706,607
Receivables
Property taxcs 5,554,833 10,165,778
Accounts 562,143 233932
Intergovernmental 11,627,009 11,692,186
Drue from other funds 963409 553,854
Intertund advances receivable 1,000,000 1,000,000
Inventories 123,987 136,059
Prepaid ttems 34,481 336,069
Total assets $ 42.461,298 41,824,485
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payabie 3,321,448 2,157,175
Accrued labilities 184,395 189,601
Due to other funds 174,160 439,909
Deferred revenue 5,620,951 10,165,778
Total liabilities 9,300,954 12,952,463
FUND BALANCES
Reserved
Encumbrances 2,936,881 1,400,118
Inventories 123,987 136,059
Prepaid items 34,481 336,069
Unreserved
Designated for board projects 3,063,232 -
Designated for subsequent year's expenditures/cash flows 27,001,763 11,691,974
Undesignated - 15,307,802
Tota! fund balances 33,160,344 28,872,022
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 42,461,298 41,824 485
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El Paso County, Colorado
GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS O REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Far the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000

2001 2000
Revenues
Taxes $ 73,672,901 72,749,804
Licenses and permits 16,779 14,045
Intergovernmental 8.161,618 8,321,026
Charges for services 12,542 887 9,961,331
Fines and forfeits 285,260 276,355
Interest 2,925 317 4,345,853
Miscellaneous 2,540,257 2,174,032
Total revenues 100,145,019 97,842 446
Expenditures
Cutrent operating
General government 33,533,087 31,760,868
Public safety 41,162,966 37,777,936
Health and welfare 4943375 4,519,537
Augziliary services 3,418,303 3,784,623
QOutside agencies - 45,675
Capital outlay 3,355,519 1,967,971
Total expenditures 86,413,250 79,856,610
Excess of revenues over expenditures 13,731,769 17,985 836
Other financing sources (uses)
Praceeds from saie of fixed assets 960,209 83,129
Operating transfers in 751,630 67,600
Operating transfers out {11,155,286) (12,410,937)
Total other financing sources {uses) (9,443,447 (12,260,208}
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES AND OQTHER FINANCING USES 4,288,322 5,725,628
Fund balances - January 1 28,872,022 23,146,394
Fund balances - December 31 $ 33,160344 § 28,872,022
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El Paso County, Colorado
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Revenues
Taxes
Sales
Property
Specific ownership

Total taxes
Licenses and permits

Intergovemmental
Federal grants
State and local grants
Other

Total intergovernmental

Charges for services
Cletk's fees
Treasurer's fees
Shetiff's fees
Planning/zoning fees
Public Trustee fees
Bond processing fees
Husmane Society fees
Surveyor's fecs
Other fees

Total charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Interest

Miscellaneous
Rent
Other

Total miscellaneous
Total revenues

Expenditures
General government

County Commissioners
County Clerk and Recorder
County Treasuret
County Assessor
Public Trustee
Facilities Munagement
Data Services
Miscelianeous general government
County Surveyor

Total general government

For the year ended December 31, 2001

Variance -

favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)
$ 55097561 § 61666586 $ 6569025
10,168,811 10,173,519 4,708
833,000 1,832,796 999,796
66,099,372 73,672,901 7,573,520
12,921 16,779 3,858
1,164,562 1,511,715 347,153
6,884,793 6,613,048 (271,745)
401,000 36,855 (364,145)
8,450,355 8,161,618 (288,737)
6,447,746 8,805,700 2,357,954
1,923,170 2.068,826 145,656
600,000 565,808 (34,102)
- 2,600 2,600
520,000 744,072 224,072
10,000 - {10,000)
10,500 5,094 {5,406)
- 1,960 1,960
232000 348,737 116,737
9,743,416 12542 887 2,799.471
202,400 285,260 §2.860
2,980,857 2925317 {55,540
690,055 680,304 (9,751)
1,614,890 1,859,953 245,063
2,304,945 2,540,257 235,312
89,794,266 100,145,019 10,350,753
10,987,866 8,921,380 2,066,486
5,893,807 5,572,340 321,467
921,161 890,364 30,797
2,883,441 2,777,960 105,481
463,063 435,885 27,178
4,698,542 4,093,569 604973
5,498,251 5,511,717 {13,466}
5,681,150 5,327,042 353,208
7,500 1.930 5570
37,034,781 33,533,087 3,501,694

(Continued)
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El Paso County, Colorado
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCRES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CONTINUED
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual {unfavorable)
Public safety
County Sheriff 33,207,606 32,947,715 259,891
County Coroner 840,001 845,965 (5.964)
Miscellaneous grants 39,420 38,170 1,250
P. R. Bond/Jail alternative 426,285 388,435 37,850
Community Corrections 7,015,993 6,925,103 90,890
Posse 30,352 17,578 12,774
Total public safety 41,559,657 41,162,966 396,691
Health and wel fare
Department of ITealth and Environment 4,580,762 4,580,762 -
Tree disease,/pest control 142,487 132,469 10,0t 8
Human services 230,792 230,144 648
Total health and welfare 4,954,041 4943 375 10,666
Auxiltary services
Verterans services 203,641 184,104 19,537
Parks 2,607,619 2,564,111 43,508
County Fair 364,398 361,386 3,012
CSU Extension Service 328,206 308,702 19,504
Total auxitiary services 3,503,864 3,418,303 85,561
Capital outlay 6,360,178 3,355,519 3,004,659
Total expenditures 03,412,521 86,413,250 6,099 271
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures {3,618,255) 13,731,769 17,350,024
Other financing sources {uses)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 25,000 060,209 935,209
Operating transfers in 757,630 751,030 {6,000
Operating transfers out {11,668,742) {11,155,286) 513,450
Total other financing sources (uses) (10,886,112) (9,443.447) 1,442,665
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES $ (14,504,367) 4288322 § 18,792,689
Fund balances - January 1 28,872,022
Fund balances - December 31 $ 33,160,344
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SPECIAL REVENUFR FUNDS

Special revenue funds account for programs and expenditures financed by revenues which are
restricted, legally or by Board policy, to designated uses.

Road and Bridge Fund - Accounts for construction and maintenance of County roads and bridges
financed by property taxes, highway user fees, and other revenues restricted to use on roads and
bridges.

Social Services Fund - Accounts for the federal and statc public welfare programs administered by
the County and financed by grants, intergovernmental reimbursements, and property taxes.

Contingency Fund - Accounts for the resources accumulated to fund emergencies, disasters, and
other cxpenditures that could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the annual budget

adoption.  Accordingly, revenues and expenditures are not budgeted for this fund. Revenue 1s
derived from General Fund transfers as needed.

Penrose FEquestnan Center Fund - Penrose Equestrian Center Fund has been established to
account for revenues and expenditures fotr an outdoor/indoor arena and horse boarding facility.
The center provides recreational and show event facilities for the crtizens of El Paso County.

El Paso County Sheriff Special Investigation Fund - This fund was established to finance special

investigations to combat certain types of cniminal activity.
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - CONTINUED

Retirement Contgbution Fund - The Retirement Contubution Fund accounts for property tax
revenues which are expended to provide the County contribution for the employee retitement plan.

Pikes Peak Center Fund - The Pikes Peak Center Fund was established to account for revenues and
expenditures for a 2,000 seat auditorium. ‘The auditorium was established as a result of a
pan:aership between a citizens group and El Paso County in 1982.

Conservation_Trust und - Accounts for lottery revenue recetved from the State of Colorado,
which is restricted to use for the development and maintenance of parks, trails, open space and
other recreational purposes. The fund also includes other revenues dedicated to such uses.

Economic Development Fund - The Economic Development Fund was established to account for
contributions made by local business and individuals to the State Zone Fund.

Solid Waste Manggement Fund - The Solid Waste Management Fund has been established by the
Board of County Commissioncts to collect tpping fees at privately-owned landfills within the
County. The funds will be approprated to pay for operational service information and equipment
needed for solid waste disposal sites within the County.

Qne Stop Job Center Fund - The One Stop Job Center Fund was established to account for the
revenues and expenditures for the One Stop Job Center and Jobs Traning Partnership Act

prograrns.

District Attornev Offices of the Fourth Judicial District Fund - This fund 1s used to account for the
activities of the District Attotney.

lLand Development Review Fund - This fund was established to account for the Land
Development Application Permitting and Processing Fees.
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El Paso County, Colorado
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2001
{(With comparative totals as of December 31, 2000)

El Paso County
Penrose  Sheriff Special
Road Social Equestrian  Investigation
and Bridge Services Contingency  Cenrter Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ - $ - $ - $ - $356,091
Equity in pooled cash and investments 8,154,356 5,752,044  3,887.842 592,108 -
Receivables
Property taxes 7,630,129 5,484,414 - - -
Accounts 14,261 777,576 - 1,163 10,000
Intergovernmental 1,530,503 1,980,747 - - -
Due from other funds 53,066 - - - -
Inventories 1,384,906 - - - -
Prepaid items 1,538 - - 86 -
Total assets $19,769,699 $13,994,781 §$3,887.842 $593,357 $3606,091
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $1,115393 § 562220 § - $ 22752 $ 4,858
Accrued liabilines - - - - -
Due to other funds 91,015 272,606 - 12,296 -
Interfund advances payable - - - - -
Deferred revenue 7,630,129 5,484,414 - - -
Total liabilities 8,836,537 6,319,240 - 35,048 4,858
FUND BALANCES
Reserved
Child welfare - 1,292 245 - - -
Land development process - - - - -
Declared emergencies - - 3,887,842 - -
Encumbrances 2,096,816 - - 2,399 324 549
Inventories 1,384,906 - - - -
Prepaid items 1,538 - - 86 -
Unreserved
Designated for board projects 334,920 171,962 - 60,603 -
Designated for subsequent year's
expenditures 0,834,021 4,148,342 - 58,195 -
Undcesignated 280,961 2,162,992 - 437,026 36,084
Total fund balances 10,933,162 7,075,541 3887842 558309 361,233
Total liabilities and
fund balances $19,769,099 $13,994,781 $3,887,842 §593,357 $366,091

e ———— | —— e e
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Pikes

Land

57

Conserv- Develop-
Retirement Peak ation Economic  Solid Waste  One Stop ment Totals

Contribution  Center Trust  Development Management Job Center  Review 2001 2000
$ - $ - $ - f - F - $§ - $ - $ 356,091 § 668,660
786,541 579,325 392,751 1,129,758 1,397,113 668,729 123955 24,464,562 19,830,813
3,015,599 - - - - - - 16,130,142 17,405,373
- 750 556 39,000 167,254 19,707 107,206 1,137.473 1,264,061
38,971 - 164,785 - - 541,744 5,800 4262550 6,155,840
48005 - 14,500 - 2246 - 31,323 150,940 708,337
- - - - - - - 1,384,906 1,218,139
- 85 - - 61 253 - 2,023 4,537
$3,890,016  $580,160 $572,592  $1,168,758 $1,566,674  $1,230433 §$268,284 §$47.888,687 $47,255,7606
$ - $ 8435 § 26284 § 36844 $ 171245 § 140878 § - $ 2,088,909 § 4,264,829

- - - - - - - - 19.128

- 60417 - 12,258 206 89 555 - 538,353 611,391

- - - - - 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 1,000,000

3,015,599 - - - - - - 16,130,142 17,405,373
3,015,599 68,852 26,284 49,102 171,451 1,230,433 - 19757404  23.300,721

- - - - - - - 1,292,245 1,292 245

- - - - - - 166,131 166,131 -

- - - - - - - 3,887,842 3,587,258

- - 60,089 - 748 534 - 3,232,387 4,653,343

_ _ - - - - - 1,384,906 1,218,139

- 85 - - 61 253 - 2,023 4537
380,701 9.674 - - 200 - 058,060 “

. 168,779 - - - - 11,049,337 5,020,557
493716 392,770 486,219 1,119,656 646,428 (253) 102,153 6,158,352 8,178,960
874,417 511308 540,308 1,119,656 1,395,223 - 268,284 28,131,283 23,955,045

$3.890,016  $580,160 $572592  $1,168,758 $1,566,674  $1,230,433 $268,284 $47.888,687 47,255,760



Revenues
Tazes
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditires

Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Health and welfare
Auxiliary services
Outside agencies

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of

revenues over {under)

expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)

Capatal lease financing

Proceeds from sale of
tixed assets

Operating transfers in

Operating transfers out

Total other Gnancng
sources {uses)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)

El Paso County, Colorado

IN FUND BALANCES
For the yeat ended December 31, 2001

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

{With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 2000)

OF REVENUES AND
OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER
(UNDER) EXPEN-
DITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING
USES

Fund balances - January 1

Fund balances - December 31  $10.933.162

El Paso County
Penrose Shenff Special Pikes
Road Social Equestnan  Investigation Retirement Peak
and Bridge Services Contingency  Center Fund Contribution Center
$12,095324 $ 6,180907 $ - $ - $ - $2881414 § -
11,132916 28,278,443 - - 18,455 189,654 -

- - - 564,035 596,414 - 967,154
318,223 - - 20,373 11,639 - 16,068
984,530 112,561 - 66,920 66 - 74,891

25,430,999 34,571,911 - 651,328 626,574 3,074,068 1,058,113

- - - - - 4,614,030 -

- - - - 559,952 - -

23,433,218 - - - - -

- 32,975,874 - - - -

- - - 691,030 - - 1,067,302

- 279,437 - 31,834 348,972 - 10,000

23433218 33255311 - 722,864 908,924 4,614,030 1,077,302
1,997,781 1,316,600 - (71,536) (282,350) (1,542,962) (19,189)
279,437
334,970 - - 5,175 X - -
503,925 N 300,584 137,147 1,967,221 112,672

- (793,064) - - - . N

838,895 (513,627) 300,584 142,322 - 1,967,221 112,672
2,836,676 802,973 300,584 70,786 (282,350} 424,259 93,483
8,096,486 6,872,568 3,587,258 487,523 643,583 450,158 417,825

§ 7675541 §$38387842 $558.309 $361.233 $ 874417 $511.308

58




District

Attorney
Solid Offices of the Land
Conservation Economic Waste One Stop  Fourth Judicial Development Totals

Trust Development Management  Job Center Diistrict Review 2001 2000
$ - $ - B - 5 - $ - $ - $22,057,645 $22,467,092
1,010,456 15,000 27,000 3,282,253 391,351 - 44,345,528 44,861,387
- 51,125 640,858 ) . 268,284 3,087,870 2,757,700
- - 46,370 - - - 412,673 659,571
- 972,590 177,638 - - 2,389,202 2,767 842
1,010,456 1,038,715 891,866 3,282,253 391,351 268,284 72,292,918 73,513,592
- 17,607 1,021,802 - 7,054 280 - 13607728 11,624,854
- - - - “ - 559,952 468,857
- - - - - - 23,433,218 28,171,087
- - - 3,282,253 - - 36,258,127 38,306,521
. - - - - - 1,758,332 1,570,836
- 972,762 - - - - 972,762 1,970,976
975,049 - - - - - 1,645,292 1,709,909
975,049 990,369 1,021,802 3,282,253 7.954,289 - 78,235,411 83,523,040
35,407 48,346 (129,936) - (7,562,938) 268,284 (5,942,493) (10,309,348

279,437 -
_ _ A } ] ) 340,145 207,133
- - - - 7,562,938 - 10,584 487 . T.051,877
(254,000) (38 000) (274) - - - (1085.338)  (382,718)
{254,000} {38,000} (274 - 7,562,938 - 10,118,731 7476292
(218,593) 10,346 (130,210) - - 268,284 4176238 (2,833,156
764,901 1,109,310 1525433 - - - 23,955,045 20,788,201
$ 546,308 $1.119.656 $1395223 % - 3 - 268,284 28,131,283 $23955045
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El Paso County, Colorado
ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALLANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 2001

Revenues
Taxes

Property
Specific ownership

Total taxes

Intergovernmental
Mineral leasing
Payment in lieu of taxes
U.S. Forest Service/Mineral Leasing
Highway users tax
Additional motor vehicle registration
State Bridge revenue
Federal reimbursements
Local revenue
Taylor Grazing Act

Total intergovernmental
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures
Public works

Salaties and benefits
Operativns and contracts
Administration
Capital outlay
Payments to other govemments
Treasurer's fees

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Operating transfers in

Total other financing sources (uses)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCHS

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES

Fund balances - January 1
Fund balances - December 31

60

§ 10,933,162

Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual {unfavorable)
9,179,719  § 9,143,900 (35,819)
3,851,424 3,851 424 -
13,031,143 12,995,324 {35,819)
3,500 4913 1,413
75,000 - {75,000
8,000 15,107 7,807
8,400,791 8,576,585 115,794
470,000 505,608 35,668
1,757,962 32,000 (1,725,962)
1,878,710 1,962,750 84,040
48,500 33,235 {15,265}
3,200 2,058 {542)
12,705,603 11,132,916 (1,572,747)
251,405 318,223 606,818
54,600 984,530 929 936G
26,042,811 25,430,999 (611,812
8,662,137 7,997,031 665,106
9,421,438 5,365,783 4,055,655
3,249,741 3,151,096 98,645
4,701,600 2,825,279 1,876,321
4.054.972 4,052,970 2,002
61,750 41,059 20,691
30,151,038 23433218 6,718420
(4,108,827 1,997,781 6,106,608
100,000 334,970 234,970
503 925 503,925 -

603,925 838,805 234,970

3 !3,5(}4,902} 2 836,676 b 0,341,578

8096486



El Paso County, Colorado
SOCIAL SERVICES FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BATLANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Revenues
Taxes - Property

Intergovernmental - Welfare
Miscellaneous
Total revenues
Expenditures
Health and welfare
County admunistration block grant
Temporary aid to needy famikes
Child welfare block grant
Child care block grant
Total health and welfare expenditures
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Capital lease financing
Operating transfers out

Total other hnancing sources (uses)

EXCLESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES

Fund balances - January 1

Fund balances - December 31

61

5 7,675,541

Variance -

favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)
$ 6199543 § 6,180,907 (18,636)
36,441,877 28,278,443 (8,163,434)
24,000 112,561 88,561
42,665,420 34,571,911 (8,093,509)
20,992,360 14,889,052 6,103,308
6,697,184 6,246,462 450,722
14,793,964 11,092,419 3,701,545
1,209,847 747,941 461,906
43,693,355 32,975,874 10,717,451
- 279437 (279.437)
43,693,355 33,255,311 10,438,044
(1,027,935) 1,316,600 2.344.535
- 279,437 279,437
(1,141,065) (793,064) 348,001
(1,141,065) (513,627) 627,438
$ (2,169,000) 802,973 § 2,971,973

6,872,568



El Paso County, Colorado
CONTINGENCY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)
Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfets in § 300,584 § 300,584 $ -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER)} EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES § 300,584 300584 § -
Fund balances - January 1 3,587,258
Fund balances - December 31 $3,887,842
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El Paso County, Colorado
PENROSE EQUESTRIAN CENTER FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)
Revenues
Charges for services $ 450,000 § 564,035 § 114,035
Interest 8,000 20,373 12,373
Miscellaneous 72,040 66,920 {5,120)
Total revenues 530,040 651,328 121,288
Expenditures
Auxiliary setvices
Szlaries and benefits 428,407 390,645 37,762
Operations and contracts ' 321,405 149,518 171,887
Administration 124,690 150,867 (26,177)
Total auxihary services 874,502 691,030 183,472
Capital outlay 20,155 31,834 (11,679)
Total expenditures 894,657 722,864 171,793
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (undet) expenditures {364,617 (71,536} 293 081
Other financing sources (uses)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets - 5,175 5175
Operating transfers in 137,147 137,147 -
Total other finanang sources (uses) 137,147 142,322 5,175
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SQURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES $ 5227,47[)! 70,786 § 298,256
Fund balances - January 1 487,523
Fund balances - December 31 $ 558309
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El Pase County, Colorado
HI. PASO COUNTY SHERIFF SPECIAL INVESTIGATION FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
For the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000

201 2000
Revenues
Intergovernmental $ 18455 § 32,278
Charges for services 596,414 578,588
Interest 11,639 20,030
Miscellaneous 66 1,622
Total revenues 626,574 632,518
Expenditures
Public safety 559,952 468,857
Capital outlay 348,972 225,970
Total expenditures 908,924 694,827
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (282,350) (62,309)
Fund balances - January 1 643,583 705,892
Fund balances - December 31 $ 361,233 § 643,583
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El Paso County, Colorado
RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Vartance -
favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)
Revenues
Taxes
Property $ 2,890,137 § 2,881,414 $ (8723
Intergovernmental - 189,654 189,654
Total revenues 2,890,137 3,071,068 180,931
Expenditures
General government
Emplayer contributions 4,573,681 4,571,760 1,921
Treasurer fees 42,313 42,270 43
Total expenditures 4,615,994 4,614,030 1,964
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures {1,725,857) (1,542,962) 182,895
QOther financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in 1,980,931 1,967,221 (13,710)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER {(UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES $ 255,074 424,259 $ 169,185
Fund balances - January 1 450,158
Fund balances - December 31 $§ 874417
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El Paso County, Colorado
PIKES PEAK CENTER FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Yariance -
favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)
Revenues
Charges for services § 865,200 § 967,154 § 101,954
Interest 7.000 16,068 9,068
Miscellaneous 90,075 74,891 (15,184)
Total revenues 962,275 1,058,113 95,838
Expenditures
Auxiliary services
Salaries and benefits 834,531 831,693 2,838
Operations and contracts 209,635 207,854 1,781
Administration 22,800 27,755 {4,955)
Total auxiliary services 1,066,966 1,067,302 (336)
Capital outlay 59,000 10,000 49,000
Total expenditures 1,125,966 1,077,302 48,664
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (163,691) (19,189) 144,502
Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in 112,672 112,672 -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES § (51,019 93,483 $ 144,502
Fund balances - January 1 417,825
Fund balances - December 31 $ 511,308
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El Pase County, Colorado
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual {unfavorable)
Revenues - Intergovernmental $ 700,000 § 1,010456 $ 310456
Pxpenditures
Capital outlay 1,040,134 975,049 65,085
Total expenditures 1,040,134 975,049 65,085
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (340,134} 35,407 375,541
Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers out {254,000} {254,000 -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDTTURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES $ (594,134 (218,593}  § 375541
Fund balances - January 1 764,901
Fund balances - December 31 $ 546,308
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El Paso County, Colorado
ECONOCMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Vartance -
favorable
Budget Actual {unfavorable}
Revenues
Intergovernmental $ . $ 15,000 $ 15,000
Charges for services 100,000 51,125 (48,875)
Miscellaneous 2,000,000 972,590 (1,027,410
Total revenues 2,100,000 1,038,715 (1,061,285
Expenditures
General government 10,000 17,607 (7,607)
Outside agencies 2,049 400 972,762 1,076,638
Total expenditures 2,059,400 990,369 1,069,031

Excess {deficiency) of revenucs
over (under) expenditures 40,600 48,346 7,746

Other financing sources {(uses)
Operating transfers out {44,000) ~(38,000) 6,000

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENULS
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND

OTHER FINANCING USES ! (3,400) 10,346 § 13746
Fund balances - January 1 1,109,310
Fund balances - December 31 $ 1,1196506

68



Revenues

Fi Paso County, Colorado

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Intergovernmental
Charges for services

Interest

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Expenditures

General government

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing soutces (uses)
Operating transfers out

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES

Fund balances - January 1

Fund balances - December 31

69

Vartance -
favorable
Budget Actual {(unfavorable)
§ 27000 $ 27000 § -
576,000 640,858 64,858
20,000 46,370 26,370
- 177,638 177,638
623,000 891,866 268,866
1,846,334 1,021,802 824,532
(1,223,334) (129,936) 1,093,398
(274) (274) -
$(1,223,608) (130,210)  $1,093,398
1,525,433
$ 1,395,223



El Pasa County, Colorado
ONE STOP JOB CENTER FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Vanance -
favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)
Revenues - Intergovernmental § 5717046 § 3,282253 § (2,434,793
Expenditures - Health and welfare 5717046 3,282,253 2,434,793
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER} EXPENDITURES $ - - § -

Fund balances - January 1 -

Fund balances - December 31 $ -

70



El Paso County, Colorado
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OFFICES OF THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Revenuaes
Intergovernimental

Expenditures - General government

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND

OTHER FINANCING USES

Fund balances - January 1

Fund balances - December 31
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Vanance -
favorable
Budget Actual {unfavorable)
§ 345246 § 391,351 46,105
8,421,640 7,954,289 467,351
(8,076,394) (7,562,938) 513,456
8,076,594 7,562,938 (513,456)
s - - § -
3 -



El Paso County, Colorado
LAND DEVELOPMENT REVIEW FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES
[For the year ended December 31, 2001

Revenues
Charges for services $ 268,284

EXCESS (DEFICTENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 268,284

Fund balances - January 1

Fund balances - December 31 $ 268,284

72



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital projects funds are used to account for the acquisiton and construction of major capital
facilities other than those tinanced by proprietary funds and trust funds.

Capital Expenditutes Fund - Accounts for the construction, improvement and/or purchase of
public facilities, including land, buildings, and furnishings. Financing is provided by property taxes
and capital lease proceeds.
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El Paso County, Colorado
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2001
(With comparative totals as of December 31, 2000)

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Equity in pooled cash and investments
Receivables
Property taxes
Due from other funds

Total assets

ETABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for encumbrances
Unregerved
Designated for board projects
Designated for subsequent yeat's expenditures
Undesignated

Total fund balances

Total habilities and fund balances
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Capital Totals

Expenditures 2001 2000
§ 499852 § 499852 § 3,771,083
4,303,317 4,303,317 6,255,062
2,733,922 2.733,922 2,554,089
65,003 65,003 21,847
§ 7,602,094 § 7.602,094 § 12,602,081
$ 458,051 § 458,051 § 951,533
- - 2,049
2,733,922 2,733,922 2,554,089
3191973 3,191,973 3,507,671
2,413,467 2.413.467 2,167,811

728,000 728,000 ;
483,206 483,206 2,873 842
785,448 785,448 4,052,757
4410121 4.410,121 9,094,410
$ 7,602094 § 7602094 § 12602081




El Paso County, Colorado
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
For the year ended December 31, 2001
(With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 2000)

Capital Totals
Expenditures 2001 2000
Revenues
Taxes § 2545518 § 2545518 § 2,906,100
Miscellaneous 384,230 384,230 312,620
‘I'otal revenues 2929748 2,929,748 3,218,720
Expenditures
Debt service 1,324,436 1,324,436 809,810
Capital outlay
Acquisition and construction 7,244,876 7,244,876 9,940,255
Miscellanecus - - 1,148
Total expenditures 8,569,312 8,569,312 10,751,213
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (5,639,564)  (5,639,564) (7,532,493)
Other financing sources {uses)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 221 221 44 216
Operating transfers in 955,054 955,054 5,074,178
Total other financing sources (uses) 955,275 055275 5,118,394
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER
{UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES (4,684,289)  (4,684,289) (2,414,099
Fund balances - January 1 9,094,410 9,094,410 11,508,509
Fund balances - December 31 $ 4,410,121 § 4410121 § 9,094,410
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El Paso County, Colorado
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Vartance -
favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)
Revenues
Taxes § 2,553595 $ 2545518 §  (8,077)
Miscellaneous 7,009 384,230 377,221
Total revenues 2,560,604 2,929,748 369,144
Expenditures
Debt service 1,389,439 1,324,436 65,003
Capital outlay 7,179,873 7,244,876 (65,003)
Total expenditures 8,569,312 8,509,312 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (6,008,708) (5,639,564} 369,144
Other financing sources (uses)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 12,000 221 (11,779)
Operating transfers in 955,054 955,054 -
Total other financing sources (uses) 967,054 955,273 {11,779)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER FINANCING USES $ (5,041,654 (4,684289) § 357365
Fund balances - January 1 9,094,410
Fund balances - December 31 §f 4410121
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one
department or agency to other departments or agencies of the government and to other
government units, on a cost reimbursement basis.

Self-Insurance Fund - Fl Paso County is essentally self-insured. The Self-Insurance Fund was
established to account for the accumulation and allocation of costs associated with insurance claims
and administration costs.

Worket’s Compensation Fund - The Worker’s Compensation [Fund was established to account for
and expend funds for worker’s compensation claims. This fund was closed in 2001.

Fleet Services Fund — The Fleet Services Fund was established to pt‘ov*ide fleet services to all
County departments except those headed by elected officials.
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El Paso County, Colorado
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2001
(With comparative totals as of December 31, 2000)

Self- Fleet
Insurance Services Totals
Fund Fund 2001 2000
ASSETS
Equity in pocled cash and
investments $12132,003 $ - $12,132,003  $14,134,687
Receivables
Propetty taxes - 414,231 414,231 -
Accounts receivable 6,671 156,050 162,721 -
Intergovernmental receivable 27 - 27 625
Due from other funds 250 - 250 750
Fixed assets - 8,379,872 8,379,872 -
Total assets $12138951 $£8,950,153 $21,089,104 $14,136,062
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 255026 § - $ 255026 % 103,307
Accrued liabilities 2,200,268 - 2,200,268 1,739,498
Due to other funds 73 - 73 33,646
Deferred revenue - 414,231 414,231 -
Total liabilities 2,455,367 414,231 2,869,598 1,876,451
EQUITY
Contributed capital - government 1,409,906 8,737,045 10,146,951 1,409,906
Retained earnings (deficit) -
unresetved 8,273,678 (201,123)  B072,555 10,849,705
Total equity 9683584 8,535,922 18,219,506 12,259,611
Total liabilities and equity $12,138,951 $8950,153 $21,089,104 $14,136,062
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El Pasc County, Colorado
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENULS, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

For the year ended December 31, 2001

{With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 2000)

Operating revenues
Charges for services

Operating expenses
Insurance premiums
Claim settlements
Administration and operations
Total operating expenses
Operating loss
Nonoperating revenues
Taxes
Gain on sale of fixed assets
Miscellaneous

Total nonoperating revenues

Loss before operating
transfers

Operatng transfers out

Net loss
Retamned earnings - January 1
Residual equity transfer in (out}

Retained earnings (deficit) -
December 31
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Self- Worker's Fleet
Insurance Compensation  Services Totals
Fund Hund Fund 2001 2000
§ - - $ 80775 § 80775 § -
357,108 95,001 - 452,109 389,033
367,056 1,543,767 - 1,910,823 653,684
275,716 43,660 258,570 577,946 256,466
999,880 1,682,428 258,570 2,940,878 1,299,183
(999,880)  (1,682,428)  (177,795)  (2,860,103)  (1,299,183)
106 - - 106 87,954
- - 15,219 15,219 -
106,175 - - 106,175 32,815
106,281 - 15,219 121,500 120,769
(893,599)  (1,682,428) (162,576)  (2,738,603) (1,178,414)
- - (38,547) (38,547) -
(893,599)  (1,682,428) 201,123y  (2,777,150)  (1,178,414)
4,909,973 5,939,732 - 10,849,705 12,028,119
4,257,304  (4,257,304) - - -
$5,273,678 § - $(201,123) §8,072,555 $10,849,705




El Paso County, Colorado
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended December 31, 2001
(With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 2000)

Self- Worker's Fleet
Insurance  Compensation  Services Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2001 2000

Cash flows from operating activities
Operating loss $(999,880)  $(1,682,428) §(177,795) $(2,860,103) $(1,299.183)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
loss to net cash provided by
{used in} operating activities

Miscellaneous revenue 106,175 - - 106,175 32815
Depreciation expense - - 216,342 216,342 -
(Increase) decrease in assets
Accounts receivable {6,671) - (156,050} {162,721) -
Intergovernmental receivabies 598 - - 598 (625)
Due from other funds 500 - - 500 96,942
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable 232226 (80,507, - 151,719 27,704
Accrued liabilities 1,526,684 {1,065,914) - 460,770 (431,252)
Due to other funds (33,573) - - (33,573) 31,631
Net cash provided by
(used in) operafing activities 826,059 {2,828 849 (117,503)  (2,120,293)  (1,541,968)
Cash flows from noncapital
financing activities
Taxes 106 - 106 87,954
Operating transfer out - - (38,547) (38,547) -
Residual equity transfer i1 (out) 4,257,304 {4,257,304) - - -
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities 4,257,410 (4,257,304) (38,547) (38,441) 87,954
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets - - 156,050 156,050 -
Net cash provided by capital
and related financing activities - - 156,050 156,050 -

Net increase (decrease) in

cash and cash equivalents 5,083,469 (7,086,153) - (2,002,684)  (1,454,014)
Cash and cash equivalents -
January 1 7,048,534 7,086,153 - 14,134,687 15,588 701
Cash and cash equivalents -
December 31 $12,132,003 § - $ - $12132,003 $14,134,687
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the government in a trustee capacity. Agency
funds are used to account for assets held by the government as an agent for individuals, private
organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

Expendable Trust - Park and Schoal Fees - The Park and School Fees Trust Fund was cstablished
by the Board of County Commissioners for park fees in heu of land. Fees are collected from
developers of new subdivisions to provide for the purchase and development of additional parks. -

Expendable Trust - Urban Park Trust Fees — This Fund was established to segregate urban park

trust fees from regional park trust fees.

Pension Trust — Kl Paso County Retitement Plan - The El Paso County Retirement Plan was
established by the Board of County Commissioners to provide pension benefits to County
employees.

[reasuret’s Agency Fund - Accounts for the receipt and disbursement of all property tax revenues
received by the Treasurer for the County and all other taxing entities in the County, as well as the
receipt, investment and disbursement of all other revenues recerved by the County.

Public Trustee Agency Fund - This fund was established to account for expenditures for the Public
Trustee’s Office. The Public Trustee is appointed by the Governor of Colorado for a four-year
term. This office administers foreclosures including issuance of Public Trustce deeds, cure of
default and lien redemptions.

Qutpost Road Agency Fund - Outpost Road bonds were issued for construction and mstallation of
improvements on a portion of Qutpost Road.

Bradley Road 1986-1 Agency Fund - Bradiey Road bonds were issued for the purpose of financing
the construction of street improvement for a portion of Bradley Road to include paving, dramnage,

water and sewer line installation.

Struther’s Road Agency Fund - Struther’s Road bonds were issued for construction and installation
of improvements on a portion of Struther’s Road.
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El Paso County, Colorado
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNIS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2001
(With comparative totals as of Decemnber 31, 2000)

Expendable
Trust Pension Trust
- El Paso
Parkand  Urban Park County
School Trust Retirement
Fees Fees Plan Treasuret's
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ - $ - $195,367,032 § -
Equity in pooled cash and investments 1,940,614 247,826 - 24,772,466
Recervables
Accounts 1,116 383 451,789 -
Interest - - 1,040,616
Total agsets $1,941.730  $248209  $196,859.437  $24.772,466
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $§ 16199 § - $ 643063 % -
Due to other governments - - - 21,745,341
Due to other funds - - 2,700 -
Escrow deposits held by trustee - - - -
Funds due to bondholders - - - -
Other - - 24,562,011 3,027,125
Total liabidines 16,199 - 25,207,774 24 772,466
FUND BALANCES
Reserved for employees' pension benefits - - 171,651,663
Unreserved
Designated for subsequent year's
expenditures
Park fees 1,702,185 248,209 - -
School fees 223 346 - - -
Total fund balances 1,925,531 248,209 171,651,663 -
Total lighilities and fund balances $1,941,730  $248200  $196,859437  $24.772.466
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Agency funds

Bradley
Public Road Struther's Totals
Trustee 1986-1 Road 2001 2000
$1,192,657 $ - $ - $ 196,559,689 § 194,261,593
- 4,946 168,697 27,134,549 22,093,733
. . - 453,288 1,055,941
- - - 1,040,616 1,441 893
$1,192657 § 4946 $168,697 § 225188142 § 218853160
$ - $ - $ - $ 659,262 $§  1,094712
- - - 21,745,341 18,415,597
464,316 - - 467,016 197,793
224,437 - - 224 437 103,246
- 4,946 168,697 173,643 326,136
503,904 - - 28,093,040 22,794,895
1,192,657 4,946 168,697 51,362,739 42 932379
- - - 171,651,663 174,138,331
g - - 1,950,394 1,614,956
_ _ - 223,346 167,494
- - - 173,825,403 175,920,781
$1,192,657 $ 4946 §$ 168,697 § 225188142 § 2183853160
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El Paso County, Colorado
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
For the year ended December 31, 2001

(With compararive totals for the year ended December 31, 2000)

Park and  Utban Park

School Trust Totals
Fees Fees 2001 2000
Revenues
Charges for services
Park fees $ 325328 § 65561 § 390889 § 420,633
School fees 223,346 - 223 346 203,108
Total charges for services 548,674 65,561 614,235 623,741
Interest 52,581 7,504 00,085 67,798
Total revenues 601,255 73,065 674,320 691,539
Expenditures
Outside agencies 220,561 50,469 271,030 418,794
Excess of revenues over expenditures 380,694 22,596 403,290 272,745
Other financing sources {uses)

Operating transfers out ~(12,000) - (12,000) -
Total other financing sources (uses) (12,000} - (12,000 -
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES 368,694 22,596 391,290 272,745
Fund balances - January 1 1,782,450 - 1,782,450 1,509,705
Residual equity transfer in (out) (225,613) 225,613 - -
Fund balances - December 31 $1.925531 $248,209 $2,173,740  §1,782.450
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El Paso County, Colorado

PENSION TRUST FUND - EL PASO COUNTY RETIREMENT PLAN

COMPARATIVE STATEMENLS OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS

For the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000

Additions
Contributions
Employers
Fmployees
Total contributions
Other income
Net investment income
Net depreciation in fair value of tnvestments
Interest and dividend income
Rental income
Less mvestment expenses
Net investment income (oss)
Total additions
Deductions
Benefits
Refunds
Administrative expenses
Total deductions
Net increase (decrease)

Net assets held in trust for pension henefits - January 1

Net assets held in trust for pension benefits - December 31
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2001 2000
4894201 $ 4,632,637
4,990,297 4,694,849
9,884,498 9,307 486

23,076 25,174
(8,886,968) (4,412,589)
6,044,764 7,136,084

197,304 200,608
(2,644,900) 2924103
(1,776,181) (1,537,734)
(4,421,081) 1,386,369
5,486,493 10,739,029
5,991,117 5,165,633
1,597,686 1,407,960
384,358 391,733
7,973,161 6,965,326
(2,486,668) 3,773,703
174,138 331 170,364,628
& 171,651,663  § 174,138,331




El Paso County, Colorado
AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
For the year ended December 31, 2001

TREASURER'S AGENCY FUND

Balance Balance
~January 1, 2001 Additions Deletions December 31, 2001

ASSETS

Equity in pooled cash and investments  § 20042434  §825,075,503  § 820,345,471 $ 24,772,466

LIABILITIES
Due to other governments § 18415507 $823675215  $ 820,345.471 § 21,745,341
Other 1,626,837 1,400,288 - 3,027,125
Total liabilities $ 20042434 $825,075503  § 820,345,471 § 24772466
PUBLIC TRUSTEE AGENCY FUND
Balance Balance
~January 1, 2001 Additions Deletions December 31, 2001
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 719448  § 33.866,062 § 33,302853 $ 1,192,657
LIABILITIES
Due to other funds $ 195,003 § 541,195 § 271,972 $ 464,316
Escrow deposits held by trustee 103,246 32,471,560 32,350,369 204 437
Other 421,109 853,307 770,512 503,904
Total liabilities $ 719,448  § 33,806,062 § 33,392,853 $ 1,192,657
BRADLEY ROAD 1986-1 AGENCY FUND
Balance Balance
January 1, 2001 Addttions Deletions December 31, 2001
ASSETS
Equity in pooled cash and investments  § 4,750 ) 196 3% - $ 4,946
LIABILITIES
Funds due to bondholders ¥ 4,750 % 196 § - $ 4.946
{Continucd)
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For the ycar ended December 31, 2001

ASSETS
Equity in pooled cash and investments
LIABILITIES

[funds due to bondholders

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Equity in pooled cash and investments

Total assets
LIABILITIES

Due to other governments

Due to other funds

Escrow deposits held by trustee
Funds due to bondholders
QOther

Total liahilities

El Paso County, Colorado
AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - CONTINUED

STRUTHER'S ROAD AGENCY FUND

Balance Balance
January 1, 2001 Additions Deletions December 31, 2001
$ 321386 § 201754 $ 354443 $ 168,697
8 321386 § 201,754  § 354,443 3 168,697
TOTALS - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
Balance Balance
January 1, 2001 Additons Deletions December 31, 2001
$ 719448  § 33,866,062 § 33,392,853 $ 1,192,657
20,368,570 825,277,453 820,699,914 24,946,109

§ 21,088,018 $859,143,515

§ 854,092,767

$ 26,138,766
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$ 18415597  $823,675,215  § 820345471 $ 21745341
195,093 541,195 271,972 464,316
103,246 32,471,560 32,350,369 224 437
306,136 201,950 354,443 173,643

2,047,946 2,253,595 770,512 3,531,029

$ 21,088,018 §$859,143,515  $ 854,092,767 $ 26,138,766



GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUD

The general fixed assets account group accounts for all fixed assets and capital additions (excluding
infrastructure) not reported in a proprietary or trust fund. Assets arc valued at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if actual cost is not available. Donated assets are valued at their estimated
fair market value af the time received. Assets m this account group are not depreciated.
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El Paso County, Colorado

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF GENERAL

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

Land, buildings and improvements
Transportation equipment
Furnitute and fixtures

Total general fixed assets

FIXED ASSETS BY SOURCE
December 31,

INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS BY SOURCE

General fund revenues
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2001 2000
$115,826,185  $103,989,216
5,144,465 18,529 232
18,157,993 30,005,062
$139,128.643  $152,523,510
$139,128,643  $152,523,510




El Paso County, Colorado

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

December 31, 2001

Land, Trans- Furniture
buildings and  portation and
Function and activity improvements  equipment fixtures Total
General Government
Attorney Administration § 3,950,019 $ 61400 § 1,116,135 § 5127554
Personnel - - 6,676 6,676
Clerk and Recorder - 77,749 984,709 1,062,458
Treasurer and Public Trustee - 13,000 183,740 196,740
Assessor - 243,736 124,604 368,340
Planning and Community Development - - 40,297 40,297
Administrative Services 247,790 - 254,703 502,493
Building Maintenance 7,346,396 - 282,857 7,629,253
General Fund Services - - 11,534,654 11,534,654
General Facilities 43,407,089 - 24,985 43,432,074
Total General Government 54,951,294 395,885 14,553,360 (69,900,539
Public Safety
Sheriff
Sheriff Administration 439,013 3,718,739 709,664 4,867,416
Health Detox 3,417,005 - - 3,417,005
Facilities - Justice Center/Jail 18,612,773 . - 18,612,773
Commissary 38,088 - 306,396 344 484
Coroner 851,620 58,443 480,055 1,390,118
El Paso County Shenff
Special Investigation Fund - 971,398 - 971,398
Total Public Safety 23,358,499 4,748,580 1,496,115 29,603,194
Public Wortks
Public Works Administration 9.192 256 - 474,471 9,666,727
Health and Welfare
Social Services 4,902,014 - 580,726 5,482,740
One Stop Job Center 973,045 - 107,940 1,080,985
Total Health and Welfare 5,875,059 - 688,666 6,563,725
Culture and Recreation
Pikes Peak Center 13,719,703 - 386,122 14,105,825
Penrose Equestrian 4,461,005 - 514,514 4,975,519
Parks and Recreation Administration 4,268,369 - 44,745 4,313,114
‘Total Culture and Recreation 22,449 077 - 945,381 23,394 458
Total General Fixed Assets $11 5,326,185_ i_5,144,465 $18,157,993  $139,128,643
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El Paso County, Colorado
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY

Deacember 31, 2001

Gencral fixed General fixed
assets Transfers assets
Function and activity January 1,2001  Additions Deletions in {out) December 31, 2001
General Government
County Commissioners $ 73,132 3 - $ 2798 $§ @5147 ¢ -
Attormey Administration 4,556,015 686,329 114,790 - 5,127,554
Personnel 33,121 - 29,367 2,922 6,676
Clezk and Recorder 1,522,065 85,079 544 686 - 1,062,458
Treasurer and Public Trustee 240,776 54,228 98,264 - 196,740
Assessor 093,693 63,232 223,584 65,0013 368,340
Planning and Community
Development 184,092 - 119,400 (24,395) 40,297
Administrateve Services 904,659 296,234 428,870 (269,330} 502,493
Building Maintenance 1,981,488 3,082,398 534,182 3,099,549 7,629,253
General Fund Services 13,192,130 5.438,910 1,992 491 (5,103,895) 11,534,654
General Facilities 43,538,609 8,843 115,378 - 43,432,074
Total General Government 66,819,780 9,715,253 4,228,997 (2,405,497 69,900,539
Public Safety
Shenff
Sheriff Administration 4,172,143 933362 1,221,701 983,612 4,867,416
Correction Administration 35,674 - 35,674 - -
Emergency Preparedness 44,382 - 18,6062 (25,720) -
Health Detox 3,498,858 - 72,1585 (9,698) 3,417,005
Facilities - Justice Center/Jail 19,487,790 - 178,709 {696,308) 18,612.773
Comrmnissary 137,911 320,111 113,534 - 344 484
Coroner 1,443,682 28,583 82,150 3 1,390,118
Community Cortections 16,3306 - 16,336 - -
El Paso County Sheriff
Special Investigation Fund 1,291,850 183,062 503,514 - 971,398
Total Public Safety 30,128,626 1,465,118 2,242,439 251,889 29,603,194
Public Works
Public Works Admunistration 24,471,853 2,521,166 19,566,414 2,240,122 9,666,727
Health and Welfare
Social Services 5,751,585 309,389 601,580 23,346 5,482,740
One Stop Job Center 432,105 1,022,928 240,836 (133,212) 1,080,985
Total Health and Welfare 6,183,690 1,332,317 842,410 (109,866) 6,563,725
Culture and Recreation
Pikes Peak Center 13,949,015 10,060 70,910 223726 14,105,825
Penrose Equestrian 5,189,429 31,834 190,002 (55,742) 4.975,519
Art Collections 152,890 - 13,890 (139,000 -
Parks and Recreation
Administration 5,628,227 - 1,309,481 {5,632) 4,313,114
Total Culture and Recreation 24,919.561 41,834 1,590,289 23352 23,394,458
Total General Fixed Assets $ 152523510 $15,075,688 $28,470,555 $% - § 139,128,643
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GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP

"The general long-term debt account group accounts for the long-term liabilities of all funds other
than proptietary or trust funds. It is used to record the unmatured principal of bonds or other

forms of noncurrent indebtedness, as well as the resources available or to be provided for the
retirement of the liabilities.
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El Paso County, Colorado

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR RETIREMENT OF

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT PAYABLE

Capital lease obligations
Certificates of participation
Compensated absences

Total

93

2001 2000

$ 20995347 § 21,968,220

$§ 274,701 $ -
11,695,000 13,190,000
9,025,646 8,778,220

$ 20,995,347

$ 21,968,220




Form Approved
The public report burden for this information collection is estimated to average 380 hours annually. OMB No. 21250032

City or County: El Paso

LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT YEAR ENDING :
Decernber 2001
This Information From The Records Of (example - City of _ or County of X_|Prepared By: Leslie C. Shaffer, Administrative Supervisor - Accoun
El Paso Phone: (719) 520-6821

L. ISPOSITION OF HIGHWAY-USER REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURE

A. Local B. Local . Receipts from | I). Receipts from
ITEM Motor-Fuel Motor-Vehicle State Highway- | Federal Highway
Taxes Taxes User Taxes Administration
1. Total receipts available
2. Minus amount used for collection expenses
3. Minus ameunt used for nonhighway purposes
4. Minus amount used for mass transit
3. Kemainder used tor hlghway PLIPOSES
II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES II1. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD
. AND STREET PURPOSES
TTEM AMOUNT TTEM AMOUNT

A. Receipts from local sources: A. Local highway disbursements:

1. Local highway-user taxes 1. Capital outlay (from page 2) 3,285,738
a. Motor Fuel (from Hem1.A.5.) 2. Maintenance: 10,061,769
b. Motar Vehicle {from Item LB.5.) 3. Road and strect SCIvices.
c. Total (a.+b.) a. Traffic coniro] operations 1,236,867
2. General fund appropriations 0 b. Snow and ice removal 1,887,097
3. Cther local imposts (from page 2) 13,024,434 ¢. Other 4,431 642
4. Miscellaneous local receipts (from page 2) 2,201011 d, Total (a. throughc.) ' 7,555,606
5. Transfers from toll facilities 0 4, General administration & mascellencou 969,842
6. Proceeds of sale of bonds and notes: 5. Highway law enforcement and safety 0
a. Bonds - Original Issues D] 6. Total (1 through 3) 21,872,999
b. Bonds - Refunding Issues : 0 |B. Debt service on local obligations:
c. Notes 1) 1. Bonds:
d. Total (a.+b. +c) 0 a. Inferest 0
| 7. Total (1 through 6) 15,225,445 b. Redemption 0
[B. Private Contributions [i] ¢. Total (a +b.) 0
C. Receipts from State government 2. Notes: q
{from page 2) 9,242 753 a. Interest
. Receipts from Federal Government b. Redemption 0
from 2 2,071,570 c. Total (a. +b.) 1]
E. 'l‘ otal rece;ﬁ% ATTBTCTD) 20,339,208 3. Toal (Tc+ 2.c [
C. Payments to State for highways ]
D. Payments to toll facilities [

otal dishursements {A.0 + bB.

1IV. LOCAL HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS
{Show all entries at par)

P O« Debt Ao lssied | Redempfiops | Closing Debt
A. Bonds (Total) 0

1. Bonds (Refunding Pertion)
B. Noies (Tofal)
Notes and Comments:

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev.12-96) PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE (Next Page)
1
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LOCAL HEIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT

STATE:
Colorado

Diecember 2001

YEAR ENDING (romvyy):

II. RECEIFES FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

Fﬁot&s and Comments:

TTEM [ AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT |
AL, Other local imposts: A.4. Miscellaneaus local receipts:
a._Property Taxes and Assesmenis 9,153 109 8. Interest on imvestrnents 318,223
b. Other local imposts: b. Other 1,225,518
1. Sales Taxes 0 ¢. Transfers 0
2. Traffic Fines 0 d. Capital Credits G
3. Specific Ownership Tax 3,851,423 ¢ Sals of Assels 301,870
4. Motor Vehicle Registration f. Fees/Licenses/Permits 108,001
3. From Cities/Counties 19,902 2. Service Performed 0
6. Total {1, through 5. 3,871,325 k. Refunds of Expenditures 247,399
¢. Total {(a. +b. 13,024,434 1. Total (a. through h. 2,201,011
Carry forward to 1 {Carry forward to page 1)
ITEM AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT
C. Receipts from State Government D. Receipts from Federal Governmen
1. Highway-user taxes 8,576,585 | 1. FHWA (from Item LD.5.}
2. State general funds 2. Other Federal agencies:
3. Other State funds: a. Forest Service 15,107
a. State bond proceeds b. FEMA ~ 0
b. Project Match c. HUD [1]
c. Motor Vehicle Registration 505,668 d. Mineral Leasing 4913
d. (Spexcify) : 160,000 e Pay Lisu of Tax g
e. {Specify) 0 f. Other Federal 2,051,550
f Total {a. through e.) 605,668 g Total (a. through f) 2,071,570
4. Total (1. +2.+3. 9,242,253 | 3. Total (1. +2.
Carry forward to 1
1. MSBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL
ON NATIONAL | OFF NATIONAL
HIGHWAY HIGHWAY TOTAL
SYSTEM SYSTEM
& [+
A.l. Capital cutlay:
a. Right-Of-Way Costs 15,365 15,365
b. Engineering Costs 1,351,516 1,351,516
c. Construction:
{1}, Capacity lmprovexmts Q 0
(2). System Preservation 1,918,857 1,018,857
{3). Safety And Other 0 0
{4). Total Construction {1H2)3+H3) 0 1,918,857 1,918,857
d. Total Cepital Outlay (Lines l.a. + 1.b. + 1.c.4) 0 3,285,738 3,285,738

Carry forward to 1

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev.12-96)

PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE

2
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El Paso County Department of Transportation
2001 Finance Report
Attachment
Page1of3 -
Item ll. Receipts for Road and Street Purposes - Detail
A3, Other Local Imposts:

a. Property Taxes and Assessments

*Praperty Tax Collected by EPC Treasurer- R&B $ 5,059,080
*Payments to Incorporated Towns/Cities $ 4,094,029

Shareback of the Ef Pase County Road and

Bridge Property Tax Mill Levy
Total Property Taxes and Assessments $ 9,153,109
h.5. From Cities/Countles
City of Colorado Springs 3 7.510.48
City of Fountain $ 308.77
Town of Calhan $ 1,332.76
Town of Green Mountain Falls $ 985.45
Town of Monument $ 384.03
Town of Paimer Lake $ 450.83
Teller County 4 8,929.20
Total Receipts from Cities/Counties $ 19,901.52
A.4. Miscellaneous Local Receipls
b. Other:
Metex Metropolitan District

Loan Repayment $ 1,173,888
Transfer from General Fund to

Road & Bridge - WHility Increase L 35,700
Resident Participation $ 12,320
Sale of Used Material $ 1,712
Misc. Receipts: $ 1,898

Mountain View Electric

(Previous Years Dividend) $ 1,848

{Reimb. Jury Pay) $ 50
Total Misc. Receipts $ 1,898
Total for Other Local Receipts: $ 1,225,518
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El Pase County Department of Transportation
2001 Finance Report

Attachment
Page 2of3
A.d. Miscellaneous Local Receipts
h. Refunds of Expenditures
Credits to Budget $222,799
Compensation of Loss $24,600
Total for Refunds of Expenditures $247,399

Item I.D. Receipts from Federal Government
2 f. Other Fadaral

Taylor Grazing Act $ 2,658
FHWA Reimbursement $ 221,096
ER C040-017 (12892)

1998 Flood Damage

State of Colorade

Federal Projects:

STU C040-011,00-HA2-00020 $728,884.08

STUM 240-062, 00HAZ-00117 $618,237.36

SRP C040-008 Project iD 10935 $88.51

BRO C040-007 ' $7.,382.38

DAR C040-0186, 98-HAZ2-01078 $466,746.55

STU M475-005, Project ID 11187 $6,457.49

Total State of Colorado (Federal Projects) $ 1,827,796
Total for Other Federal: $ 2,051,550

il. C. Receipts from State Government

d. State Reimbursements {Colaorado Countias, Inc.)

EPC 0591-08.92
Rush Road Bridge $ 160,000
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El Paso County Department of Transportation
2001 Finance Report

Attachment
Page 3of 3
fll. DISBURSEMENTS
ftem HLA.3.c. Other
*Payments to Incorporated Towns/Cities $ 4,004,029

Shareback of the El Paso County Road and
Bridge Property Tax Mill Levy

Storm Sewer & Drainage $ 337,179
Parking Facilities $ 434
Total for Other: $ 4,431,642
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CONTIGUOQUS COUNTY GAMING IMPACT FUND TRACKING REPORT

In accordance with CR.S. 12-47.1-1401(11), complete this form and incorporate into the county’s annual Gnancial andit

Coaaty CALENDARYEAR OF REPORT
[Fl Paso 2001 |
I Distribution from Contguous County Fund for Calendar Yeur of Report (Direct + Discretiony) (&) § 145,000]
| Direct Ganung-Related County Expenses |
| Social Services $ |
[Law Enforcement/Public Safety § !

[Fransportation § |

|Co1'r¢ction:s 8 -i

[Other (List) (District Attotney)  § 100,000]

|ist) $ |

| Total $ b $ 100,600]

r Payments to Other Local Governments _I

[Citv/ Town ($Specify) Purpose (Specify} § |

L E ]

| § j

L § j

| $ |

[Distict (Specify) Purpose (Specify) $ B

L 3 J

[ Total $ ©$ |
| Payments to Recipients Other Than Tocal Govemngnenss |

[Agency (Specifiy) Purpose (Spectfy) b3 |

| £ |

[ $ |

ICASA $ 30,000

IC enter for Preventon of Domestic Violence $ 15,0008

f Total $ (@ $ 45,000|
! Total Calendar Year Expenditures (b+c+d} (e} § 145,000

[ Speaial Gaming Account Balance Prior to Calendar Year Report (£ § 28,137

[ Revenue Avadlable in Calendar Year of Report a2+ (3 § 173 1374
[ Special Gaming Account Balance {g-e} | 28,137!
PRINTED NAME OF PERSON PREPARING REPORT | PHONI: NUMBER

[ Tane Sundling {(719) 520-6484|
BIGNATURE OF PERSON PREPARING REPORT | DATE. ]




El Paso County
Human Services Fund
Schedule of EBT Authorizations, Warrant Expenditures, and Total Expenditures
For Year ending December 31, 2001

A B C D E
Program EET County Expenditures EBT pius Total County
Authorizations Share by Warrant Warrant Exp Expenditures

QOld Age Pension $ 3,690691|% -1 % -1 % 3,690691 | & -
LEAP $ 47872051 % -1 8 168,161 | § 4955456 | & 168,161
TANF $ 956436618 210943413 6,246,4621% 15810828 | % 8,355,896
Administration $ -|§ 698078|% 8,310,761 ]% 8310761 | % 9,009,840
Child Welfare $ 21286932 (% 4427939 |3 6,142,301 |$ 27429233 | $ 10,570,240
Core Services $ -1% -|$ 4,950,1181% 4,950,181 % 4,950,118
AND $ 16683081% 333662 % 379056 | 2,047,364 | § 712,718
IV-D Administration | $ -18 -1¢ 3571,180|8% 3,571,160 $ 8,571,160
Child Care $11,1546551% 780,358 | § 747,941 {$ 11,902,596 [ $ 1,528,299
Medlica! Trans. $ -1% -1 8% 318161 9% 318161 % 31,816
AB $ 810 § 162 1 % -1% 810 | $ 162
General Assistance $ -1 8 -
Miscellaneous $ 11514041 % 60591 |$ 1,965,0851 % 3,116,469 | § 2,025,658

Sub-Total $ 53,304,461 |$ 84112251 % 32,512,841 | § 85,817,302 | § 40,924,066
Food Assistance $ 17982212 | § -1 % -1% 179822121 8% -

Grand Total $ 71,286673 1% 8411,2251 % 32,512,841 | § 103,799.514 | § 40,924,066
A. EBT Authorizations reflect Human Services payments authorized by El Pase County and paid by CDHS.

(2"

. County Share of EBT Transactions are reported as a reduction of State cash advances to the County
. Expanditures by warrant reflects cagh dishursements from the County

D. EBT Authorizations (A) plus Warrants (C} reflacts tha total State and County participation in Human Services programs

m

100

. Total County Expenditures reflects the net disbursements by warrant {D} plus County Shara of EBTs {C)




Grant Thornton &

Accountants and Management Consultants

Report of lndependent Certified Public Accountants
on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial
Repotting Base dit of Genetal- e
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

Board of County Commissioners
El Paso County, Colorado

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of Tl Paso County, Colorado (the
County), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated
Aprl 12, 2002, We did not audit the financial statements of the El Paso County Shenff Special
Investigation Fund, the statements of which reflect total assets and revenues constituting 1% and
1%, respectively, of the combined assets and revenues of the Special Revenue Funds. We also did
not audit the financial statements of the El Paso County Retirement Plan, the statements of which
reflect total assets constituting 87% of the combined assets of the Trust and Agency Funds. Those
statements were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County’s financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain prowisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of out tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Suita 1200
90 5. Cascade
Calorada Springs, C0 809033
T 1126675000
F 7195200350
W wwnw. grantthorman com
; 101
Grant Thornten LLP
115 Member of Grant Thoraton International



Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over financial
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing out opinion
on the financral statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial
reporting. Our consideration of the mternal control over financial reporting would not necessarily
disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material
weaknesses. A material weakness ts a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of
the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements
in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements betng audited may occur
and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of petforming their
assigned functions. We noted no matters mvolving the internal control over financal repotting and
its operation that we consider to be matenal weaknesses. However, we noted other matters
involving the mternal control over financial reporting, which we have reported to management of
the County in a separate letter.

This report s intended solely for the information of the audit committee, management, the Board

of County Commissioners, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and ts not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified partes.

/;:LMJJAN?: Lef
Colorado Springs, Colorado

April 12, 2002
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